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MISSION
fE5n

VISION To be the leading professional human resource
E\E % management and advisory institute

AR EBEMUNANEREENRARNEXES

To develop, maintain and enhance professional human resource management
standards through our members and partners

To advocate and promote professional HR practices to HR leaders and other
stakeholders in society

To attract talents to become HR practitioners and ensure sustainability of the
profession
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VALUES  Ethics & Integrity, Diversity & Inclusion,
*2-( "!,\ {g {E Sustainability and Social Responsibility
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PRESIDENT’S REPORT
BRES

As we enter another year of progress
and growth, I am honoured to
continue serving as the President
of the Institute. Reflecting on the
past year, I am pleased to share
the concrete actions we have taken
to fulfil our aspirations for the
betterment of our Institute.

In 2023, our focus has remained on
enhancing services and benefits for our members through a diverse
range of activities. We have continued our commitment to elevating
the professional recognition and reputation of HR practitioners, while
also supporting the growth and development of our student members.
We have strengthened our connections and collaborations with the
Government, professional bodies, academia, business partners, and
media, with the goal of upholding and raising the standards of HR
professionals in Hong Kong.

Hong Kong is currently facing a significant shortage of skilled
professionals, presenting a pressing challenge. In response, HKIHRM
has established a strategic partnership with the Government.

The Government has demonstrated proactive measures in
implementing various policies designed to attract international talent,
thereby injecting new vigour into Hong Kong’s talent landscape.
In order to keep our members well-informed about the latest talent
admission policies, we collaborated with the Labour and Welfare
Bureau in March to organise a seminar on the Enhanced Talent
Admission Regime. This event provided our members with a unique
platform to express their perspectives and aspirations, fostering an
active dialogue on revitalising the employment sector.

Addressing Hong Kong’s acute labour shortage requires a
comprehensive strategy. Recognising this, the Institute has taken the
initiative to propose a series of measures to the Government. Our
objective is to develop a holistic population policy and a detailed plan
for talent attraction. We firmly believe that a sustainable solution
involves not only talent admission schemes but also harnessing the
untapped potential of local talent. Consequently, our Institute has
advocated for initiatives that empower and uplift our youth, empower
female participation in the workforce, as well as enhance the skills of
the existing workforce.
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In line with these efforts, our Institute commissioned the Future
Workforce Study 2023. This study aimed to identify gaps in
employers’ expectations regarding employee reskilling and upskilling,
underline the significance of lifelong learning in maintaining
competitiveness in the technology era, and generate valuable data
to inform government policy-making. Alongside this study, our
continuous research and surveys conducted throughout the year
have equipped our members with crucial insights into market trends,
enabling them to make data-driven decisions that drive business
growth.

Our advocacy efforts and influence have gained increasing attention,
with a notable surge in media interviews and coverage of our events.
We have effectively conveyed industry perspectives to the media
and the public, offering the industry perspectives on various topics,
including responses to the Policy Address, talent admission schemes,
talent retention, and employee value propositions. The inclusion of the
Greater Bay Area (GBA) in our Pay Trend and Pay Level Survey this
year has also attracted extensive media coverage, further expanding
the reach and impact of our insights.

In our commitment to enhancing member services, I am pleased
to share the positive results of our membership survey, which
demonstrate a high level of member satisfaction with our benefits
and services, surpassing previous years. To foster stronger member
connections, we organised approximately 20 networking and member
events throughout the year, many of which were complimentary.
The popular “Meeting with the President” continued in a refreshed
format. We have also introduced a webinar series titled “17 % %
[ f”, relaunched our mentorship programme, and established the
IHRM Academy which played a pivotal role in elevating professional
standards within the HR profession.

Our 2023/24 HR Excellence Awards were an extraordinary success.
This year, we received a record-breaking number of entries,
showcasing the exceptional dedication of organisations in pursuing
business success through outstanding people strategies and practices.
This recognition not only sets a benchmark for HR excellence but also
serves as a catalyst for advancements in emerging areas such as ESG
and digital transformation.

Looking ahead, we are excited to announce the launch of the Future
Workforce Study 2024, providing valuable insights for our members,
enabling them to understand the future manpower requirements and
talent needs of organisations. Our dedication staying at the forefront
of industry trends remains steadfast as our committees continue with
their work, including the new ESG and HR Digitalisation Committees.
We are also exploring the incorporation of innovative elements in our
signature events and fostering connections between our members and
the vibrant GBA market.

We will continue to engage with members and stakeholders, actively
listen to their feedback, and advocate for HR-related policies. I would
like to express my heartfelt gratitude to Council members for their
continuous support, to our loyal members for their trust, and to the
Secretariat for their tremendous efforts in driving the Institute’s
development.
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S MESSAGE

17 B B2 BY 55

\ It is my honour to take on the role
of Executive Director of the Hong
Kong Institute of Human Resource
Management. As I embark on
this exciting journey, I am filled
with profound gratitude for the
; : , opportunity to work under the
/ ¥ guidance of the highly experienced
‘ \ ‘ Executive Council of the Institute to
e ' 1/ contribute to the advancement of HR
professionalism and the fulfillment
of our members’ professional aspirations. I eagerly anticipate the
boundless possibilities that lie ahead for the Institute as we continue to
serve our Executive Council and members, fostering a stronger, more
inclusive, and innovative HR community.

Effective communication with our members is of utmost importance
to us. To enhance connectivity and deliver the support our members’
needs, we will intensify our engagement efforts, optimise our
communication channels, and curate diverse networking events.
These interactions will provide valuable platforms for our members
to exchange ideas, foster collaborations and strengthen professional
relationships, empowering our members and creating a vibrant and
supportive HR community.

In response to the ever-evolving landscape, the Institute remains
resolute in our commitment to reinventing ourselves as a more agile
professional organisation. To swiftly adapt to market trends and
address our members’ needs, we have been proactively integrating
new elements into our signature events and services. This includes
introducing new elements in the HKIHRM HR Excellence Awards
2024/25 to encourage broader participation from different sectors
and organisations, offering a range of activities to foster knowledge
exchange among our members, and creating opportunities for
members to expand their professional networks to the GBA and
overseas. Looking ahead, we are dedicated to delivering greater value
to the HR community and supporting the sustainable development of
the Institute.
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Communication and collaboration have been central to the Institute’s
strategic approach. We will continue connecting with HR institutions
in the GBA to create synergy and facilitate talent mobility. This
includes collaborations in learning and development, research,
and members’ networking to strengthen connections among GBA
institutions.

Furthermore, our IHRM Academy will continue its path of innovation,
constantly refining and expanding its training programmes to meet
the dynamic demands of the market. Our unwavering determination
to equip our members with the necessary skills and knowledge to
navigate the future remains steadfast.

I extend my deepest gratitude to the President, Executive Council
Members, and our members for their unwavering support and active
participation. I hope to meet many of you in the coming months and
learn about your needs and expectations. Only through open dialogue
can we work together to achieve success to build a future-ready
profession.
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Executive Director 17 I 42 BS
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e Pay Trend Survey expanded to cover GBA for
the first time

e FEstablished the IHRM Academy

¢ New website

e New membership event series “1T % % B

©-

Major Achievements
FERH

s HAKFHBZEAEHERREREANER

e I IHRM Academy
o I ZETMI

s RHEBEDY - [TEZHE]

o)

Elo
(
3o~

‘" DEEBE

e Future Workforce Study 2023
¢ Record-high entries for HR Excellence Awards

¢ Relaunched Mentorship Programme

~20 networking and members events

>50 training programmes with
>1,500 participants

~500 training contact hours to HR
professionals

>500 students participated in student
events

>130 mentors and mentees matched in
Mentorship Programme

~10 government engagement activities

o RRLEHIE 2023

s EHMANERRKEBEREREHS
o EXNREMESE

~20EEE REHED

24 >50EEIE B RS

>1,5002m&

RANERAEERHE~500/) w553

>500I B2 HBETEH

>1302 B ML 82 & Hit 2

~MOEBRFBHEEE

NEWS

Media Coverage

REHRE

o >60 media interviews i 88 #% 55
o ~30 Training and Development Needs Survey lE &I RBERERFE

e ~50 Future Workforce Study 2023 7 3 4% Bf 7 #f 3£ 2023

e >100 Hong Kong and GBA Pay Trend Surveys B8R K EEHFMBZ AL
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EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

HEZ

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

HEg

Committee, Sub-Committee and
Advisory Board
-EHEZEEKERE

2023 Annual Conference Organising Committee

GBS 3=k

HR Excellence Awards Organising Committee
02328 suAnERAERE

Advocacy and Policy Research Committee

BREZLMEEZE S

China and International HRM Committee

TERERANEREREZE®

Employment-Related Hong Kong Legislation and
Issues Committee

BERMBEBAOINEHER S

ESG Committee
RE - -HENERLZES

External Communications Committee

E@I\Hﬁp%i,\ 2

HR Digitalisation Committee

HR HiH{tEES

Learmng and Development Committee

BELBRREZES

Management Committee

W‘LB 5 }Egz\ =

Membershlp Evaluation Committee
= %ﬁ HELZEE
Profess10nal Standards Committee

ERXEETEE

Remuneration Committee

Mléﬂﬁi,\a

Research Committee

MrREES

Talent Management Committee

ATEREZES®

Programme Endorsement Sub-Committee
RERAIEELRESY

International Advisory Board

B % e S [

Strategic Advisory Board
\_ B B

ZE8

-

Secretariat Office

WER

Corporate Communications & Projects

EEMKLIER

Events & Partnership
BRI LA

Member Services

8RS

Training Services

AR 5

HR, Admin & Finance
ATER - TBCM B 3

Research

8 Bt

A list of committee members and objectives is set out in Appendix 1.

FHESZEeNKBRERNIRE  F2
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Lawrence Hung
President

Director of Human Resources
Chinachem Group

Ian Choy
Vice President
Executive Director —

People & Culture
Gammon Construction Limited

Theresa Lui
Vice President

Chief People Officer
Chow Tai Fook Jewellery Group

Andy Luk

Vice President

Senior Vice President

Human Resources & Corporate
Communications, Asia
Informa Markets

Peter Leung
Honorary Treasurer
Senior Manager,
Human Resources
Hospital Authority

Margaret Cheng, JP

Immediate Past President
Human Resources Director
MTR Corporation Limited

Priscilla Chau

Council Member
Director - Human Resources
CLP Power Hong Kong Limited

Virginia Choi, JP
Council Member
Managing Consultant &
Country Manager

Tamty McGill Consultants
International Limited

in alphabetical order of surnames {75 X &L FCIE/F 1S
*  Newly Appointed Member * #fZ (/L8
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David Li

Council Member
Retired

Kris Lui

Council Member

Vice President, Human
Resources, Asia Pacific
Dr. Martens plc

Valent Ma

Council Member

Director of Human Resources
& Administration

Value Convergence Holdings
Limited

Janet Man *

Council Member

Senior Director, Talent
Management & Development
PVH Asia Limited

Francis Mok

Council Member
Principal Consultant
Francis Mok Consulting

Jennifer Tam

Council Member
Partner
Mayer Brown

Chester Tsang

Council Member
Head of Learning
MTR Corporation Limited

Alice Wong

Council Member
People & Culture Director, Food
DFI Retail Group

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL (APPOINTMENT AS AT 31 MARCH 2024)
HEe (8 £2024F3831H)

FEH
BEEK
RIK

mo

\

= kit
BEEKE

Dr. Martens plc
TREANERE
Bz

BEE

BEGKE
EREE
ANERRITHREE

ORE*
BEERE

PVH Asia Limited
Senior Director,
Talent Management &
Development

EEY
BEERE
BEER
BN VNG

EEEk
BEERE
FETERTT
BBA

BXx8
BEEKE
ABHERAR AT

BEEETE

ERE
WEEKE
DFI ZE&KE
People & Culture
Director, Food
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FLAGSHIP AND SIGNATURE EVENTS
BE s &% £ RS BD

20 2 ANNUAL CONFERENCE & EXHIBITION
BFeRERES

sponsors supported

participants joined the é ZQ

Conference N QU the Conference
ASmAFE @\ 257

@ speakers from MNCs, N ‘

—\ local companies and exh|p|tors and service

| rﬂ'ﬂ 40+ startups J4 providers -

7\ BERAEECE. SRERANER
i AR RAD A PR #E 18

T —

BLUEPRINT FOR SUCCESS: THE RISE OF TALENT IN HONG KONG
RUNER &8 AT IR

2023 Annual Conference & Exhibition marked another successful year ANBERRBRED20BFAFTFEZERE
in offering key takeaways on the most compelling talent issues. With REBATRERETAE N R R
the theme “Blueprint for Success: The Rise of Talent in Hong Kong”, NMRE A RFEESHE L/( [KINEE: &
the Annual Conference brought together the renowned HR expertise BATREIATE ERTIELHA
and future-makers to provide insights on transforming challenges into NEBERBERKKE ?‘EE 7= ] Bk
impactful changes. An exhibition was held concurrently with over 30 BENLCRAZENNBEE  REBETR
exhibitors showcasing their latest HR products and services. FAE  RTBEPRNRES  THE

30%%@%}:/T\71‘MF3E—%EE’J/\7]%SJ?\
2 dn M R %S

; SRR, hnbiagles @2 Mercer RICOH Admi
|IBDO FWDO X 2550

InvestHK S B MTR << i foBusness @

(From left to right) Ian Choy, Vice President of the Institute; Lawrence Hung, President of the Institute; Chris Sun, Secretary for Labour and Welfare;
Andy Luk and Theresa Lui, Vice Presidents of the Institute officiated at the opening ceremony of the Annual Conference.

(FR)BEREREER  8RATA BIRENRRARALTR ReRERMEaEARAFTFERBRTE -
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At the Annual Conference, veteran HR professionals, seasoned
business leaders and accomplished scholars shed light on the
challenges and solutions on attracting and retaining talents, with a
focus on redefining employability and exploring ways to engage the
young generation. They also shared their aspirations on unleashing the
potential of different local workforce and implementing DEI strategies

to achieve a sustainable business development.

Chris Sun, Secretary for Labour and Welfare, delivered the opening
address as the Guest of Honour.

BIRENEREATUETIREEUHES -

zations
ganize!
o018

A

Our guru speaker, Dr Allan Church, Co-Founder and Managing Partner
of Maestro Consulting LLC, kicked off the whole-day discussion by

highlighting the emerging trends of talent management.

2 A B Bl - Maestro Consulting LLC B & Bl A 3k & F B K18
Allan Church * MEE@ENEFHHNAST BEBES - KRBERNOF
W -
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WEREMBE -

DO%
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Vest SBC

M1

<2t

President Hung emphasised the initiatives aligned with the Government’s
human capital development policies to address manpower shortages and
enhance the local talent pool.

lgkgl BeRNREREREERFOANERERRE
—HBHEH NEHEBNER  WECRBASE -

S8 ; 3 Mercer

Panel Discussion speakers Honnus Cheung from On-us Company
Limited, Vivien Lau from Jardine Aviation Services Group, Mei Mei Ng

from LinkedIn Hong Kong and Richard Van Westing from Hyatt Hotels
Corporation exchanged their views on how they formulated innovative
talent attraction strategies.

On-us Company Limited /)58 A] 35+ 16 AP fin 25 AR 7% & [ /9 2 B /% -
HEE BB R Bk & 94 B )5 & Bl Richard Van Westing * 5t 20 7]
HE BRI FT WS AT KB ERZIRORE



|BDO FWD (X) 282 @3 Mercer S1COH
InvestH( Ve =
SL ( “Am | going to
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e OMTR

In the session of HR Tech, speakers Portia Tang, Christy Lam and
Andrew Yung from BDO introduced a human-centred approach to
leveraging generative Al

KEZERENENMN MEHEERSEH  RIWMEEKRR

ALERBBIAABERINZLES  BAANEIRKES -
LG B¥ HSBe S &2 Mercer
nvest th. €IMTR I @

Panel Discussion speakers Rachel Cartland from The Women’s
Foundation, Tina Ko from Asia Pacific of Mattel, Jovy Wong from
Ernst & Young (EY) and Peter Wong from Dialogue In The Dark (HK)
Foundation Limited shared their experiences on creating an inclusive
workplace culture.

1% 22 2 © & A Rachel Cartland * Asia Pacific of Mattel i /5 & ﬁ ﬂ<
BETAEBINEIRE &¥h$%%@ﬁ®%iaﬁ@
HIRE  DEMMERLEME ﬂ%l%ikimﬁm&m°

InvestH< SL 0 85 ©MTR (hOS (B in| e, & € umg

oRa

At the Panel Discussion, speakers Vivian Choi from Junior Achievement
Hong Kong, Maria Hui from Microsoft Hong Kong, Anysia Wong
from The Hang Seng University of Hong Kong and Geoffrey Yau from
Moovup (HK) Limited offered insights on empowering youths with both
hard and soft skills to build their career prospects.

FERRELBNEEE  MHEBNHANE  EEELEKRE
& E I HT FMoovupif TR BB N0 - A E B F & A
ERENRREN U MRIKDOBIE -

Keynote speaker Sudesh Thevasenabathy from Manulife International
Limited highlighted that a sustainable DEI culture was a way to attract
and retain diverse talents.

TEEBREZMNASZSRRBE K AR QA B Sudesh
Thevasenabathy 54 &3 ?izt %ﬁ@§WE¥Y1K%D&%|&ﬁ
BATHEEZSRE -

Cagg o, L]

Keynote speaker Francis Ngai from Social Ventures Hong Kong
illustrated how to support young people with examples in the social
start-ups.

FEBERRE BEUGARESNREE  BANFE
BHHFEARIPNEHEELE  USHMMERER -

The Conference was wrapped with the Inspirational Talk with Wong
Kam Po, Ambassador of Hong Kong Athletes Career & Education
Department to share his personal stories of critical changes and the
successes and lessons learned along the way.
EREBEDERERHBENAEECE BB
N REEEBFRALERE -

DEEFRE K
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Five engaging and informative Concurrent Sessions, delivered by FAFERTRASERNTHSHITEER
industry experts, were held in parallel with the Main Conference and FENATE  RMEEIZLEET AL
covered a diverse range of topics including workforce engagement, BREATHEMRRIERHAE
Al technology in talent acquisition and the future of work, employee ETEERAANEHMLOEES T E
medical benefits and psychology of leadership. ZEHSEZEREATEBS  UWERFE

#
AR RRE P IRET AL -

Over 100 participants joined each Concurrent Session
BSWEEHEB 100 L2 M0E

SPONSORS Z B &

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the generous support of the sponsors.
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2023/24

EHANERE

its inception

Pe-REBEERKRES

@ 100+

Since its inception in 2012, the Institute has taken great pride in
organising the HR Excellence Awards (“Awards”). Widely recognised
as the “Oscars of HR Profession”, the Awards symbolise the highest
standards of professionalism and excellence within the industry. This
year, the Awards programme underwent a significant transformation,
introducing a new framework and mechanism with a shortened and
simplified assessment period. These changes were implemented to
improve the overall participation experience.

The response and participation received were overwhelming, with the
highest number of entries in the history of the Awards. A total of over
100 awards were presented, providing an opportunity for organisations
of various scales and sectors to participate. The awards were divided
into Organisational, HR Service Provider, NGO, SME, GBA and
Individual Categories to ensure inclusive participation. The GBA
Category was redesigned to broaden the eligibility, allowing more
institutions operating and registered in the GBA to take part.

The HR Excellence Awards 2023/24 Awards Presentation Ceremony
was staged on 8 March 2024 at Hotel ICON. The event celebrated and
recognised the achievements of organisations and individuals who
achieved remarkable business success through exceptional people
strategies and practices.

Awards Presentation Ceremony cum Gala Dinner 8 March 2024

3

HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS

awards were presented under the Organisational, HR Service
Provider, NGO, SME, GBA and Individual categories

REDFIRTHAEE A DERREHEE FFERHEE B

local and overseas corporate and organisation entries since

RAARMRGIINEE HES M (BRIERIUR)

Bl ANEREBE2012FRLIAK - —
BEFARAANERBEEZERER -
AERBTRENFG AEEEASA
HEREEMBH < AEMHEL
SEEMANEREEFERS & EE
EXRFEHEZAE BT EBRRE -
NEBBMKRBEHRHRBENLERK
¥ WIRAXEIHEER -

SEEHANERENBREBE Y TR
3% - A% BI00E A - BRG
EHNANARERNES - HEH B
(%) TADERRHEE] (2 F
CEINGUNSNES 10PN
B - B M R B R R BT E 0
i - DUR A P8I B A A0 A %
B o o BMERRELTIALE
WRIRE BMESEALRE RN
i 28 - U BT RAEBRR
BHRODE  REERDETAL -

202324 F E 2 A N BRI 58 52 HIE RN
2024F3ABHBMEEERIT UETR
HEEEMASRBRERRES LTS
PN ES -

HKIHRM
HR EXCELLENCE

HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2023/24 ﬁ B
=
v

== @iobsgl

o S E

AWARDS2023/2024 . -~ " ..

- |[BDO
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GRAND AWARD OF THE YEAR

The distinguished organisations receiving the Awards have showcased
a steadfast commitment to the “people-first” approach, implementing
HR initiatives that prioritise employee’s well-being. The highest
recognition, the Grand Award of the Year, was presented to the Hong
Kong Fire Services Department (FSD) for their outstanding talent
management and employee wellness programmes. From the daily
responsibilities of employees and their involvement in large-scale
rescue projects, the FSD has demonstrated dedication to providing
all-rounded care and support to employees and their families,
addressing their physical and emotional needs.

HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2023/24
Awards Presentation Ceremony cum Gala Dinner 8 March 2024

Hong Kong Fire Services Department

Grunqaﬁwqaj of the Year

Srwg &

.7£Vfﬁ ;

FERE

5 JE B AR T R JE R AR 15 RORTIA
ABAR - UO/OINES  HHEEE
THIAT KA - e - FIBRHEBEA
AEEMETRAMNEE LTS RIRIA
EEZ - RBEAT  XEEHERAR
THEEZAEKEERR  THLEE B
HIEEREFRARES L - WE MBR
FH2EXE  EMRERERS KR
BFEAE] -

HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2023/24

Awards Presentation Ceremony cum Gala Dinner 8 March 2024

Excellent HR Leader Award

EXCELLENT HR LEADER AWARD

Mr Francis Mok, a highly respected individual in the HR community,
was honoured with the prestigious Excellent HR Leader Award. Mr
Mok has consistently shown an unwavering passion for promoting
excellent HR management practices and nurturing the future
generation of HR professionals. He served as the President of the
Institute from 2010 to 2014 and the Chairman of the Asia Pacific
Federation of Human Resource Management from 2010 to 2012,
actively cultivating international exchanges and cooperation to
enhance HR management standards in the Asia Pacific region.

- HR EXCELLENCE AWARDS 2023/24 WINNERS
 SHADERREREE

SPONSORS Z B &

B ADEREME

[EBANEREMBILRBREIER
BEEMERBAEERS  EAEBRNHE
BEBMNANEREEMNBZARE X
Be ANNWERARMESHEBEZTER:
HMTEEEBHEDANEREEL &
BR2010 Z 204 FEEET SR W
2010 2012 FHEFE TN ARFEFANE
RERHRE ERE - BB R R R
ABE BRALDKEBEMANEREEKE o

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the generous support of the sponsors.
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FHBEREANNNE

2 O 2 3 PAY TREND AND BENEFITS SEMINAR

INNOVATIVE COMPENSATION & BENEFITS SOLUTIONS:

ATTRACTING AND RETAINING TALENT
FHRBBANRIFEGREIBAS

participants joined ﬁ
the Seminar
~d

SMEHERR -
e

Compensation and benefits plays a crucial role in enhancing
employees’ mental well-being and retaining top talent. The 2023
Pay Trend and Benefits Seminar took place on 19 October, featuring
distinguished speakers from various sectors who shared their valuable
insights related to the HR profession.

The key findings of the 2023 Pay Trend Survey results in Hong Kong
and the GBA were announced. It was the first time that the Institute
expanded its signature Pay Trend Survey to cover data from the GBA.
Furthermore, highlights from the Institute’s topical study on Future
Workforce Study 2023 were presented. Esteemed speakers also
provided expert perspectives on significant topics, including the 2024
macroeconomic outlook, talent acquisition strategies and regional
mobility trends.

| l' AHRM

sponsors supported the
3 O Seminar

=k

FRENERAETIOERENIGHE
AT BEBRIEM - 20235 B2 1R
AR & RI0F198 817 - B T RB
TRTENERHEE HANERER
DEEMNR  RESEGRERE -
g A T2023F B R K E = B
BEALEY  EAHEEERERE
ARFHBLHCHERREANER
BERTREZEA IR - I B
SN0 ZE T 2[RI S E) N BT 502023
FYES BT I AR ¢ T S B B SR A B
ST R E R AR R AR B520244F
MRBEERE - A IR MR
AT REBE -

Senna Cheung, Co-Chairperson of the Institute’s Remuneration Committee and Rolf Chang, Partner,
General Manager of Data Services & Benchmarking Group of CIIC Management Consulting
Company Limited shared insights on the 2023 Pay Trend Survey Results in Hong Kong and the GBA.

BeFMRESZBeMEIRRTFENTEEEERRNBRARAEAGRA - SIEREESZ

SRE B

Kris Lui, Chairperson of the Institute’s Research Committee and Bill Lee, Managing Director, Hong
Kong, Jobsdb by SEEK presented highlights from the 2023 Topical Study: Future Workforce Study.
BEH R E B G L E @k KIobsdb by SEEKE B R AL IR F B E) - [ EF & BHEARRES

) H T F52023 9 B B o
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MEDIA BRIEFING BRERE

The Institute, in collaboration with CIIC, organised a media briefing %’“’3/ FEARIEEETF - RI0A168 %
on 16 October to unveil the key findings from the 2023 Pay Trend TIEBRRERFHNBE AEEER
Surveys for Hong Kong and the nine Mainland cities within the GBA. EI'AJ B R2023FFHE R ILE K E =

MHHHBIREERBE -

The media briefing attracted significant attention, receiving extensive EXEREREXINITEZREEAI
coverage from numerous domestic and international media outlets. HEBORZHET BB 100)és s E
Over 100 articles highlighted the key takeaways from the event, HAERE - 3& FTHAFEERNTE
further amplifying the reach and impact of the survey findings. WRBEHE -

.“”” qic President Hung and Alfar Chen, Vice General Manager of CIIC Hong

thin Kong and Macau, presented valuable insights into pay trends and
‘T:m ﬁ?@‘}ﬁﬁ*ﬂuﬂg projections for the upcoming year. The survey results empowered
e employers with the necessary knowledge to develop effective strategies
AN |

€ l)l ) . .
I Bbay Area Pay lltll(l\llnu\ for talent recruitment and retention.

) @Qiﬁﬂiﬁa Media Briefing
AERERPEBRARGBLEERELEE  RRFHE @Nﬁ*ﬂ
BRAEMENBEIRER BLEXEBASHER  HIEHEE
BROASBERRE  RERBAL -

SPONSORS Z B &

The Institute expresses its sincere gratitude for the generous support of the sponsors.

BEROBRAUNTENEN R FF:

Refreshment Sponsor: Diamond Sponsor: Strategic Partner: Jade Sponsor:
FEMEBE: L O BAERE: BEBMH: EREYH:
/AT pdbowte  SENES @@ Mercer

Food & Beverage

Souvenir Sponsor: . ggg:lI;ODr.evemp gent . Crystal Sponsor: . Benefits Sponsor: . g;ol:ll;?)? She . Wellness Partner:
i 2 g : - : = : ¢ BT & A : ¢ : F
KemBihE . BEmRENE: KEBEYPE : gﬁﬂf%ﬁ’x?m*  ALEEEBE: R

wune | | (@
EEl OMR @i 2. Gump @D

¢ for business

Tech and Digital " Exhibitors:
Voucher Partner: .
HRETRE = DRO:

7 pE: . ) &-2-E® A ) COL
- Bdbowtie GiJFnir CiiC smmmamen (@

/ Consulting INTERNATIONAL :
@ & Cube /\f* sere @jobsdh B Mercer § harcered

16 2023 Annual Report F #f



POLICY ADVOCACY AND MEDIA RELATIONS

BURB 5% S i R

The Institute continued to attach great importance to advocating
members’ professional views and recommendations on employment-
related and human capital development policies and issues,
together with the implications of legislative changes pertaining
to HR management and practices. Through leveraging various
communication platforms and engagement channels, such as policy
papers, submissions, media activities and professional events, the
Institute ensured members’ opinions are valued and heard by policy
makers, government institutions and relevant stakeholders.

To reinforce our dedication to advocacy work, the Executive Council
appointed representative members to serve on various committees and
advisory bodies of different government departments and authorities.
These representatives play a crucial role in shaping public policies
from the HR perspective, utilising their professional expertise to
provide valuable insights on pertinent issues. For a comprehensive list
of the Institute’s representatives on external bodies and committees,
please refer to Appendix 3.

ADVOCATING FOR THE HR PROFESSION

Taking heed of our members’ concerns on the various topical issues,
the Institute proffered an array of approaches to encounter the pressing
manpower challenges through submissions, including:

SUBMISSION ON THE 2023-24 BUDGET CONSULTATION
2023245 EHHEERNERS

The 2023-24

Budget :

Attracting overseas talent

. EEEBEERAT
. TERBE AL EIRK

- RBRWER:E-PHRAKRERS

BenFREGEEeENERXREAM
B RERERANEREROEEK
Mg LOEBHER B AN EREEM
ERERNTES B R RZHEE
BRBETEEIFE  BREBERXT
BRE #Bg TERTENERAE
B UABRERMEESENERLER
RHEE BB RARFZNE -

ARAEBETIR BEeHRAESE
KRERBEMATRRFIFIMEENER
BEeMEZARE wMETEEAR
RAHERERRBEER  TANE
REENEEAR BB EAKEEK -
iR ZEenBSeRREE
Rt EE= -

ANEeEYSRBRENRI 2€%
HRRABRFERXBERE  WHERHE
R k8 - HpEE:

. Post-covid recovery: Further relaxation of travel restriction

. Strengthen youth development, mandatory internship for tertiary education students
. Optimising strategies to nurture local workforce

«  MRFEFER SIAKRBEARHTIEEES
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SUBMISSION ON THE 2023 POLICY ADDRESS PUBLIC CONSULTATION  «-veuommiimiiiii e,
2023F HE IR EMNBRER

. Formulate a holistic vision for the Hong Kong’s population with centrally orchestrated :

@ policies to ensure Hong Kong’s sustainable growth
. Develop a talent blueprint that delineates short and long-term steps, ensuring that :

different schemes work together cohesively as part of a comprehensive strategy

. Leverage regional cooperation in the GBA to enable daily commuting between Hong :

Kong and the Mainland within the “One-Hour Living Circle”

T2 Pallcy s . Strengthen youth development through mandatory internship for tertiary education :
20231025 students :
. Promote lifelong learning to reskill and upskill local workforce
. Strengthen support for ethnic minorities to unleash the unrealised potential
. RIVREMSEUAOGEENE  ABRAPRIGFARBEE - AN
AORERR
. WETAT HREE - EEIEE;%DE%@%E@ © D058 17 1 1 B) 2 YA T RS
. BENEROEBMERED HEATEI—DREEEIERARETEMM
. mesEFER %Ikﬁaiéﬁ%ll HEEE
. SBRGEE  BARMSEBNREBEINIEARENKS
. MEXEADBER - ABRESH T
TALENT LIST REVIEW  f-ccoooctttem ettt

BNATBE

*  Gather members’ and stakeholders’ suggestions for professions that should be included in the Talent List

e Highlight the acute shortage of talent in these professions, emphasising the urgent need to address the gaps and
ensure a robust supply of highly skilled professionals :

* Emphasise that bridging the talent gap by attracting high-skilled talent is a key priority for Hong Kong to maintain :
its long-term competitiveness :

- WEREENMFENERER BEATFERMANEE
s BHEATERNEXZHB EMFEAOATRO  BERETCESKMAT
c BHEARSISERMASRBEMBASRD EHEBEBRERFINEREER

CONSULTATION ON ENHANCING THE REVIEW MECHANISM OF THE STATUTORY MINIMUM WAGE  -............
BlLEZEREIEMITHSIEN

e Highlight that the Statutory Minimum Wage (SMW) in the current labour market is serving as a reference. It is no
longer widely used in sectors like retail and F&B due to labour shortages and the need to remain competitive
e Suggest collaboration with the Census and Statistics Department to periodically assess the actual number of :
beneficiaries and the impact of SMW increments on labour livelihoods :

s EEAMNBHMESET ZEKREIER—BAL2EER -ELTIERT  TEMERSTERREBRS
77 ERREHftENREIBEKINFZ :
s BREBMMMESF THRFGREIENERIBABUNABKEIEHSTAFNEE
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PUBLICITY AND MEDIA COVERAGE

AHEEMER

R

Media Coverage

RE®RSE

To ensure effective communication with our members and
stakeholders, we hosted press briefings to share our latest updates,
including findings from topical studies and pulse surveys. We
strategically utilised mass media channels to disseminate important
and timely information, such as survey results and findings, to benefit
the HR profession and the public. Furthermore, we actively engaged
with local and international media outlets, responding to inquiries and
providing professional and expert perspectives on key issues related

Media Interviews

ARFHGEMNBFNENEIER &2
BmT-RYBEEERE  BREE
ﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬂﬁ@]uﬂgﬂ'}m% [E] I 35 8 K R
ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂlizﬁ'\]ﬁﬂﬂ—rﬁﬂ S ANER
HEENMHEERATE- Mt AT R
BReANERE AT J ik RE(m

K 3, A0 Iﬁf%1§ﬁ%$%%$mf/\—r%,uﬁfu =
JEE o

to talent shortage, manpower development, talent grooming, and other

relevant topics.

ALFA

EEANBREEZE
=K

President Hung was interviewed by Chinese media to discuss the
promotion of regional talent recruitment exchanges and cooperation
during the National Conference on the Development of Human

President Hung has been interviewed multiple times in NowTV
news programmes, sharing suggestions on various human capital

development issues.

Resources Services.
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As a leading local HR professional body, the Institute strives to
facilitate the dissemination of knowledge and elevate the standards
of HR professionalism in Hong Kong. In 2023, the Institute remained
dedicated to advancing the HR profession by offering a diverse range
of learning and collaborative platforms, including networking events,
online and offline seminars, workshops, student talks, publications,
and surveys.

20 2023 Annual Report F #f
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MEMBERSHIP PROFILE

2E&H

The Institute maintained a robust membership of close to 5,000
members in 2023, of whom around 500 are corporate members.

By Category S#5585

By Position FAI#RA

2

By Industry #Z{T%£ D%

l [

[ 2% Fellow ® 23%
®11%

£ 39% Top Management
=REEEAR

First Level
Management

MNREREAE

® 6%

" 13% Finance / Insurance /
Banks
TRl IRERIRITE

© 5% Government /
Statutory & Utilities
BV T #HE A
NAEE

 10% Construction /
Real Estate
B EHEZ

® 13% HR / Professional
Consultancy Services
ANER
BEXBRARBEE

® 7% Manufacturing

® 4% Accommodation and
Food Service Activities

EBMERREEE

Beao 5 AWERE 0B3F2EHAEL
5,000 © B LS00 AATIEE -

Associate ® 6% Affiliate
Blgg EEE
Corporate € 32% Student

—_ A =
N =

54%

1%

@ 11%

@ 9%

0 6%

5%

£ 6%

F 11%

BEE8

Senior / Middle
Management

4%/ FEERAR
Others
H Aty

Import / Export, Wholesale
and Retail Trades

EHOES  HBELTEXE
Information and
Communications

B KA

Education

BB

Human Health and Social Work
Activities

BRELEE THELD

Transportation, Storage,
Postal and Courier Services
By BE - BB
RER

Others

HA
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Throughout the year, the Institute organised around 20 member events,
including mentorship programmes, seminars and networking events.
These gatherings were curated to keep our members updated on the
latest trends and changes in the profession, while also providing them
with valuable opportunities to enhance their professional development
and expand their business connections. The Institute firmly believes in
equipping its members with the necessary tools and insights to excel in
their careers and thrive in the ever-evolving field of HR management.

MEMBER EVENTS

FRBERBPTH0ESEES &
EENEETE - ek EBEES -
CENBBELEE  BMITEPNR
FBBEMENL UREANERERESR
THHEHERR  HYHSERREEME -
BgZhAao8REEKERPENR
FHMEBREEERRAML - AR
BESNANBREBEFPIBEFER -

NEW MEMBERSHIP EVENT LUNCH AND LEARN SERIES

ITERZHE

To offer comprehensive market insights across various industries in
the HR profession, the Institute launched a new initiative — Lunch
and Learn Series 17 % % M % in the year. The event series served as
a valuable platform for gaining in-depth knowledge about the latest
industry trends and understanding the opportunities and challenges
within different industries in the HR profession. The event enabled
members to broaden their understanding of the dynamic landscape
and strengthen their professional expertise.

Diversified business

EFH(ES)

Energy industry
BERITSE

Jewellery industry

RETH

MEETING WITH THE PRESIDENT
HEgR—-%—9

The Institute has always placed great importance on communication
with our members. “Meeting with the President” is one of the occasions
during which the Institute actively listens to valuable feedback from
our members. During the occasion, President Hung shared the key
highlights of the Institute’s submission to the Policy Address, attentively
listening and understanding the needs of our members, all while
enjoying a delightful cup of tea together. The event also provided
a valuable opportunity for members to participate in interactive
discussions with President Hung and foster meaningful connections
with fellow members.

RTECEEEMMWERERTREANE
REROTIERN BEEFAMEL—
HEHERAY —1TXZEE - E—F
JEBR/ANERNEEERHTEENF
& BUMASARATEERSHED -
W REZEANERBI B MK -
BBEREY SREERTHEIEEL
MTITERAER  TEERABIERED -

AHRM

Lunch and Learn Series

TXZHEE

ui
FRBHERAE TRECHM BAREREE
ANFBLE ANFRIBE BEERANARE

ng8H

BeRRFFEGREGENER -[A
ek X QIR eRBKEERE
EEANSAZ  HEEREDP g
EATAESEAZTIRMARK - B
SROZEEEUGERBE) XN TR
BEAMER RRFARBMERSE
MBRK - GRBTRILKEBREESRE
TR THEMEERTHATEN
BgE -

£ AfFE
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MENTORSHIP PROGRAMME Efi E it &l

Since 2012, the Institute has been at the forefront of supporting young
HR practitioners through our Mentorship Programme. This programme
served as a valuable platform for them to learn individually from our
seasoned members, while also allowing our mentors to gain insights
from the perspective of the new generation.

In 2023, the Institute successfully relaunched the Mentorship
Programme after the pandemic, pairing 11 mentor-mentee pairs. The
Programme Kick-Start Briefing and Christmas Gathering were held in
August and December respectively.

CHILLCHAT AND LEARN SERIES

The Institute successfully revitalised the Chillchat and Learn Series as
part of our ongoing efforts to provide valuable learning opportunities
for our members. This series of thematic events covered a wide range
of topics, including talent management, recruitment trends, and
corporate wellness. These events aimed to address the diverse needs
and interests of our members, foster their professional growth and
keep them updated with the latest industry insights.

BeR0RFRETMEIE  AFE
MANBERREERHEEN TS &
HAHEREFNRTES  RARE—R
BREAH—RNBE BEREEE -

20234 - BENRITRKERMANEHE -
WEHTUHEMMEBE - 6 F 5t 85
DEEMNER /AT BERREH
Rt AR

B @ & 78 £ Chillchat and Learn Series °
ERFHBMNASERHEESEEHKS
W—R - E—RIMNETBEHRETZS
E#HiE  BREATERE BEBZMD
FRE sLEHesadeg88NEK
fEBRMEE - R EMPINFEKE -
R EMPIEANEANITEEM -
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ICAC SEMINAR AND HEADQUARTER VISIT
RBEAZEMNERATSE

Over 50 members were introduced to the topic of “Professional Ethics
— The Best Defence Against Corruption” by the Hong Kong Business
Ethics Development Centre, aiming to raise awareness of corruption
risks in the professional field of human resources. The seminar was
followed by a visiting tour to the ICAC Exhibition Hall.

BeBARRAZEE T ERXBRE
RELERTIEXBRE —AHESH
REHRIEEHRTE ROZLEE
DEREHBEA MRS EHERE
SRR E BEEBRATREA

EREREZ2E -

CONNECTING WITH FUTURE TALENTS
BERRATEZRBEER

The Institute continued its unwavering commitment to promoting
succession and youth development by organising career talks for seven
tertiary institutions, attracting the participation of over 420 students.

COMMUNICATING WITH OUR MEMBERS
HEEHE

The Institute successfully launched the revamped website, marking
a significant milestone in our digital presence. With a focus on
enhancing user experience, a clear and intuitive navigation system was
designed to allow members and visitors to easily access the relevant
and current resources.

BERBER NN ESERERNS FEH
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LEARNING AND DEVELOPMENT

RERE

Webinars,
Physical Seminars,
’ ‘ + & and Workshops
' Part|0|pants EERBEN Certificates
: M BRI g BE

Promoting learning and development in the HR profession has
always been at the core of the Institute’s work. The year 2023 marks
a significant milestone for the learning and development sector at the
Institute. The Institute announced, with much delight, the resumption
of the majority of our training programmes in a face-to-face format,
an initiative that reinstated the invaluable experience of in-person
learning and interaction. Simultaneously, we continued to offer
online learning options. This dual approach catered for varying
learning styles and ensured flexibility and accessibility, reflecting
our commitment to adaptability and inclusiveness in professional
development. During the year, we focused on enhancing the quality
and range of our training offerings, integrating the latest trends
and best practices in HR to equip our members with the tools and
knowledge necessary to excel in the ever-evolving HR landscape.
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ESTABLISHMENT OF IHRM ACADEMY
X 3. IHRM ACADEMY

By

IHRM
Academy

FOUNDATION IN HR PROFESSION ADERERNER
The Institute rebranded its learning and development function as the 2 & pk 7 7 THRM Academy ' # — F 12
IHRM Academy (“Academy”). This strategic move aims to empower HESEI)REBENFTEKE - Fi@ 55'& ?)ﬁ
our members to excel in their HR careers by providing access to BEENBEENANE /J? BIlRE 2g
high-quality, professional HR learning and development resources. ME BTN MME - % 1’@
The Academy serves as a beacon for excellence in HR practice, MEANEREXAHESEZMAE
guiding our members through continuous professional development Academy X REGEBEEEBANERE
and nurturing a community of skilled HR professionals who are BHEEZE  TERESENFEFRE
well-equipped to meet the evolving demands of the workplace. ZR - MAWYEE - EBREZEFA
HERETOEE  BRYRSTEHZL

In 2023, the Academy has taken significant strides in updating and 20235 © Academy E ¥ AEE 7T A TR

expanding its four streams of HR topics. These enhancements are ANERER  WEHESBEEIILM
meticulously aligned with the Body of Knowledge under the HR [ ANNEBEREXZEINBERER  MiEE
Professional Standards Model. This strategic update shows our deep FRERTERNTE2HNESLER

BERH)AGE o

commitment to supporting organisational sustainability.

Professional HRM Standard: HR Practice Promotion for HR Professionals:

Aj]ﬁlﬁ EEg% =.r~—1—:

E The Academy endeavours to develop, maintain, and enhance : :
. the standards of professional human resource management. : :
: This is achieved through active collaboration with our : :
 members and partners to ensure that our practices are current : :
. and at the forefront of HR innovation. Our goal is to set a : :
. benchmark for HR excellence, providing a robust framework : :

. that guides HR practitioners in their professional journey.

Bl Y
H%%%ﬁﬁAﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ'
s NIREE \

el
e
S

HR Practice Promotion for all Functions:

FIEBETNALERERERE:

: Recognising the crucial impact of HR across all : :
. organisational levels, the Academy stresses the importance of :
- HR to people leaders and C-Suite executives. Our objective : :
: is to enhance their understanding and acknowledgement that : :
: HR is indispensable and non-replaceable in organisational : :
© settings. We strive to foster a broader appreciation of HR’s : :

: strategic value in shaping business outcomes.

B
.
&

. Academy 3833 A 7] ERABRBENGHEEIEAED

DOt ﬁﬁﬂﬁm BANERUBEMABATRS
527 o Academy ﬁﬁfﬁi@@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ{}ﬂﬁﬁ
TﬁqJTEﬁTT_JZﬁ%HT\H i) F(E"\Jiﬂlﬁ IR RS
BzHRBANERERABIEBERNAR -
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The Academy is dedicated to advocating and promoting :
professional HR practices among HR leaders and other :
key stakeholders in society. By showcasing best practices :
and emerging trends, we aim to elevate the profile of HR :
as a critical function that drives organisational success. :

\@UJIJWiALE’J/\jjé{/F 0N = 2 R

Al

SR E A AR % © Academy 97 12
ERBETREEBATAIES  (EA DGR
5 1 R T Y R ;

HR Talent Attraction & Retention:

© EmAL:

By attracting talented individuals to the HR profession :
and ensuring its sustainability, the Academy is committed :
to positioning HR as a dynamic and rewarding career :
choice which provides pathways for growth and :
development. Through innovative programmes and :
initiatives, we aim to retain top talent within the HR :
profession, so as to ensure a continual infusion of :
expertise and creativity into the profession. :

Academy@ljjﬂﬁgHE%/\Tﬂﬂ)\/\jJﬁ/u %\ A
BREAFHELRE - Academyﬁ—r/\jjﬁﬁmfﬂﬁ—
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B R 1Z o B B8R I Al ¥ R TA B M RIE » Academy :
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CERTIFICATE PROGRAMMES

The Academy actively echoes and promotes the latest learning
trends for HR professionals. In 2023, new and innovative training
programmes were introduced, including the “Professional Certificate
in Strategic HR Business Partner” and “Executive Certificate
in Strategic Budget Planning for HR”. These initiatives speak
volumes about our commitment to providing comprehensive and
forward-thinking educational opportunities that align with the
evolving needs of the HR profession.

In addition, the Academy recognises the growing significance
of technology in the field of HR and has incorporated it into our
curriculum. We understand the need for HR professionals to adapt to
the ever-changing technological landscape. To assist our members in
this aspect, we organise seminars and workshops that aim to enhance
their proficiency in utilising technology in HR practices. These
sessions are specifically designed to equip HR professionals with
the essential knowledge and skills required to navigate areas such as
HR digitalisation, data analytics, and the implementation of artificial
intelligence. By doing so, we empower members to devise innovative
solutions and stay at the forefront of industry advancements.

é///

Academy R EFTHEBBE - W2
HEEANDEREE AL 20235
Academy 5| AT ¥ M E B &l E &9 15
3l #% 2 © B #& Professional Certificate in
Strategic HR Business Partner & Executive
Certificate in Strategic Budget Planning for
HR ° 35 £ 2215 75 9 88 7R Academy 2 /) 12
HE2mEE AR L IEIIERRIE - A
REANEREXAMARNFR -

It SN+ Academy T BRI BL I E A N E R
BEHMEEH WBEMNAREZR -
BeRPAANERNKEETEHETEH
BT RE MATHEHEEEES
AR AcademyZE W T LS g
MIEY  EEERBLOEFHMAETIE
FEARR GELEHERAEEANE
BRRHEBFEMNEZEMBA LMK
EEHBBMmMIESANERENEL - &
BOWMMALSRERBEZEL - 1Al -
ZEREEENGITEIFTHBE AT R
NAEETEERO XA °
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Business Knowledge in HR

AN EREIR TG BIHRA

Reward Management

HWEE

Employee Engagement

Employment Law

(R

Sourcing and Staffing
ATERERERE
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" GLOBAL PROGRAMMES
BRRERE

The Academy continues to demonstrate its commitment to bringing
globally recognised and reputable programmes to HR professionals in
Hong Kong. We maintain a long-term partnership with WorldatWork,
offering GRP and CCP training through self-paced and live pathways.
In 2023, we have further broadened our global reach by establishing
communication channels with ATD, HRCI, and EAPA. This initiative
aims to explore possible areas of improvement and provide our
members with insights into global HR practices.

TOPICAL SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS
FTEMAERIES

Seminars and workshops remain crucial for keeping HR professionals
abreast of the latest updates and trends in HR knowledge and
practices. In 2023, the Academy has worked with local and regional
speakers from Mainland China and Australia. These seminars and
workshops serve as essential platforms for knowledge exchange and
professional development.

CORPORATE TRAINING AND CONSULTANCY
b 5 3% I 3R R A R R R A

The Academy offers bespoke training programmes tailored to the
unique development needs of various organisations. In addition to
these training services, we also provide consultancy services on a wide
range of HR-related topics such as include HR policy and procedures,
staff engagement, cross-border HR practices, and tax management.
We aim to support organisations in enhancing their HR functions and
achieving their strategic objectives.

Academy — HEH N REBANERE
FATTRZIRRBAIMBERARE -
Academy £2 WorldatWork & #f & Hi & 1E -
FiRETHEENERZEREMHGRPH
CCPHYIEFIFRTE © 20234 © Academyi® B
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Academy 1% € & 7 Il 005 5 ZR 12 - A
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Employee Wellness

BT HUEE
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Leadership & Management Skill

k REREHEEED

Labour Law and Employment Ordinance

B TED R B IRA]

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion
%5 FERAR

Employee HR Technology & Analytic
ADERBE RS

Global Mobility
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ESG COMMITTEE
RE #HENERZES

The Institute recognises the increasing significance of Environmental,
Social, and Governance (ESG) in the HR profession and has
responded by establishing the ESG Committee. This committee
is fully committed to enhancing member capabilities, influencing
professional behaviour, and fostering meaningful dialogue within
the HR community on sustainability and responsible practices.
Through the development of statements of professional principles
and guidance notes, the committee aims to create awareness and
promote understanding among HR professionals regarding their role
in contributing to and maximising value for the HR community and
society. By engaging in conversations and sharing best practices, the
committee seeks to drive positive change and encourage best HR
practices that align with ESG principles.

Three activities were organised by the ESG Committee in 2023,
including a visit to K11 ATELIER King’s Road for the Institute’s
members to learn more about shaping the overall sustainable
development culture and driving employee engagement; two Lunch
& Learn webinars on “ESG Best Practice Sharing: Taking ESG from
Concept to Action” and “Elevating Workplace Mental Wellness in
Asia”, which attracted more than 150 participants.
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HR DIGITALISATION COMMITTEE
HREB{LtZES

The Institute has also established the HR Digitalisation Committee
in response to the growing significance of technology and digital
transformation in the HR profession. This committee is fully
committed to promoting HR digitalisation and service transformation
through the implementation of automation solutions. By providing
a platform for our members and stakeholders to discuss the latest
technology trends in the HR community, we aim to facilitate
knowledge exchange and foster collaboration that drives business
success.

In a highly anticipated seminar held in May, we had the privilege
of hosting over 60 members who had the valuable opportunity to
engage with experts from diverse sectors. These experts shared
their invaluable insights and perspectives on how data and digital
transformation can revolutionise HR and talent management practices.
The seminar shed light on the huge potential of leveraging technology
to enhance HR processes, streamline operations, and improve overall
efficiency.

BEABMBMBBELEANERERT
HmER BYMKYTHREBLLEZE
T REZEERNEBERELHER
HE - AREANERBIB LM RFEL
BERBEFEBRGENFNDEITRAN
BRANKFHXBYE  %ZEZEEF

R AR M A 1F - iR B X EE

BERAARTHE S L HERF60
SGESE  HELREEKASE

TENERRR ° —REHK LA F A
BIBENMBBEEILREZHANERMAS
BERIEDZFTEMNR - A EHE
ATHMAMRRAADERRE B
BERRESBBUENEKRNEN -

The facilitator and speakers (from left to right) Peter Leung, Shing Lee, Maria Hui, Terence Ip, Carlos Ferndndez-Lorfa.

FHREE(CR)REIR - ZME - FRE - E&E -« Carlos Fernandez-Loria °
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RESEARCH & SURVEYS
MREBE

The Institute constantly strives to promote sharing of knowledge and
best practices among HR practitioners. By conducting research on
current and relevant HRM topics, the Institute provides members and
the general public with up-to-date intelligence and insights on major
HR trends and development. These efforts underpinned the Institute’s
position as one of the leading sources of expert views and opinions.

PAY TREND SURVEY ¥ i &H=E

In 2023, the Institute worked with CIIC to expand the footprint of the
signature Pay Trend Survey. In addition to Hong Kong, the survey
collected data from organisations in nine cities in the GBA. The
findings provided important benchmarks for employers in the region
in making better fact-based pay decisions.

2023 SURVEY CONDUCTED ETHHAZE

@3 Mercer Remm g2 nngasnns

HKIHRM Hong Kong
Pay Trend &

Pay Level Survey
RIS KMk AT

Hong Kong Pay Trend Survey: providing
authoritative annual sources of information on pay in
Hong Kong since 1978.

BEEBFHEDZHZ 91978 TR BENH
WHE—E - E S BN FEFNERRIR
.

Overall Pay Adjustment®
FREREVFHEAGFWARE

ERHEBEERAF LS )

= 2024 Projected Pay Adjustment*
g FREHEREE

Average Non-guaranteed Bonus*

BoalHBNREANBERITENFEE
ZENAEBEIRMDZE - 2B REBT
EHNEBERE BEENARATRMHE
BHHBEHRMON  FMHMTHREEDN
ANERBEMER  RFIHERTS
FERERBEXE REHMNMA

2023 BEEPERAAERAT
FHBBRAENEERE - B TEBI
ZBERAEERETRANERNAERD
MEBUE - FAENBBEREERHTEER
M2ERE  EHEPRABMANE
IR A E F BOR RS ML AR E
#e

3.8%

1.30 Frze?

il 4.1%

*Weighted average
il RSk 8
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2023 2022

NCE 30 o / o
Company / Business Performance 79 /° 78 /°

C
(-
(-
(-

EREARR
2023 Pay Individual Performance 46% / 49% - _
Adjustment » -
THREHFNFHARIEE
Factors Market / Competitor’s Pay 37% / 62‘%, -

I 2023FH &

nc
oc
nr

Adjustments

I LTI . . . —)‘ A @

Economic Conditions in HK 35% / 41%

Inflation 25A> / 22/0

Gl & @ N =

\ 2024 Projected GBf\ Pan_AdeStment*
K BBRBBE -

. . ®
2023 S ™ J B @ 5.5%

202 2022 Year-end Bonus ) 1 .8 months of pay

FRESH

H%?B’U.' .81%

* The calculation of the figures above was based on the data provided by participating companies with pay
increase, excluding those with pay freeze and pay cut.

VAL R @S A AT B BT - RF MO E TS BER o

TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT NEEDS SURVEY
BEZIRZRERAE

The Training & Development Needs Survey aims to examine the significance of training and development from the
perspectives of employers across business sectors.

BEEJILERFFLAERETERINAE  EREJIEBRNEEE -

Training & Development
Budget in 2022

2022F IR HRER

7 (4% (i3 18.0n

Training Hours

FEEIAFBY

of organisations had a budget earmarked for Average number of training & development
employee training & development hours per emoplyee in 2022
BEAEMANEEEIIRERNES 2022F BE RSB TIEIIRERRH

32 2023 Annual Report 7



FUTURE WORKFORCE STUDY 2023
7R 2R 85 ) 0 7 3% 2023

Another key initiative of the year was the launch of the landmark SFEeS—SZMRBEEIRKS
Future Workforce Study 2023. The study aims to identify the gaps B) N 9E2023) c AREETHREL KIE
in employers’ expectation regarding the reskilling and upskilling FHEFTENHEZE REKRFESR
of employees, examine the significance of life-long learning in EREFERERSEARZEZREZEND
maintaining competitiveness in the era of technology, and generate EEN URERELEELERRE BB
valuable insights to inform government policy formulation. Five key BAGIEHE - FHEREEHNOT:

insights were discovered.

L B X AR 5L AR DA JE S i

1.  Employers must maintain an open mindset to navigate the A TS
evolving talent landscape 2. EEFEERAIEE HKHIZ2EE

2. Employees seek skills in AI, machine learning, and big data for MARBBEDMTRERFREE - AR
enhanced job performance FIVERR

3. Both employees and students recognise that they will be entering 3. EENMEBELHRR/MMIRKEERS
industries in the future that may not exist today WA FERFEITE

4. Work-life balance plays a pivotal role in attracting and retaining 4. IYEHAETEHE RS FMEE AT
talent STEERERER

5. Internships are crucial for students in career exploration 5. BEBEHRNBANBERRIEFE

2

Summary of Findings EEhili =

Employers’ strategies to attract and retain talent, apart from pay and compensation

BRT BN ABFUTN , f2ERS| Rtk B AT HIREE

5 3(y Opportunities for career development
0 THEKeE

51 0 / Staff wellness activities
V| sxfeszEs

48 (y() Benefits packages, i.e. health insurance

STEM, fin: BRERE

) Flexible working hours
44 A) S 1% T 1B

4 1 0/ Upskilling/reskilling programmes
0 maERA RSB
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Summary of Findings EZHHI =

Employees rank the top 5 in-demand skills that are required in their jobs over the next five years

BERBATREKRLENTEPREEN R LEFZEE
i LI o

34% RRMV 29% 27%

Big data analysis and Al and machine learning Leadership and Creative problem-solving Communication and
management ATE MR E management skills and critical thinking skills collaboration skills,

AEHEZIRFIEIE SEERENMEIRRRIT  AEIERRHRESI Ret#ITE  including cross-cultural
BifETEE communication
iR {FRIS, BF
B3t Bim R RE

Average Score Students’ likelihood of learning Al beyond academic requirements

Fia53 REERRFERRLUI, BEATEEMBEITHENE
6 .6 / 1 0 * On a scale of 1 to 10 where 1 represents very unlikely and 10 represents very likely |

F12I1089 ¥, 1URIFEFAIEE, MI0XRIFERTEE

Employees’ views on the emerging industries Employees’ views on their
over the next five years competitiveness

EEHRRAFNMBITENEZE EEHECHRBINEE

Employees believe they will work Employees feel that their skills
in an industry that doesn’t exist are not competitive enough

40 0/0 today in five years’ time 48 % \!EE%Z’.\?.% B2 Eﬁ'ﬁﬂ'ﬂﬁ'ﬁg

& TABMSTER B F Pt FIiS1E

Y g THRBED
—{BS RFFERITEPLE B
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Employees* views on the most important factor in motivating them to stay with an employer

(ESRAReEE IR ESERAF—RARNEEER

Work-life balance 0
T{ERAESEF 49%

Opportunities for personal growth
& professional development 21 %

1 ili AARRESETREEY
Job security and stability 4 3 %

ITIFNRERREBREME

Positive & supportive workplace culture 0
EEEBAFZRITIENK 19%

Competitive rewards and compensation 0
BEAIEERI K kM 28%

QUICK POLLS AND HR PULSE CHECK
ANERREAENRKBAE

During the year, the Institute conducted seven quick polls and HR Pulse Check on current HR topics such as ESG,
talent shortage & admission schemes and adoption of generative Al. The results were posted on the Institute’s research
website and shared instantly with participants, providing a real-time snapshot of the findings. Members are encouraged to
participate and share their opinions with their peers in the HR profession.
BERSFATKTTRERENANEREIENREHASE - HINESG - AT RREE R AT AEE - £
AALERS GELEREFATHAERIANKBEBME FEEFAETL2EESZ  EfEmdR BERFT
BER BENTBEEREBERERE BXAALHIZRE -

o 0
L_j HR P\ul:se Check on ESG
S | ANBERIKEFEE : ESG

ﬁgﬂ%% Quick Poll on Talent Shortage & Talent Admission Schemes
REFE | AT EREABER AT AEE

Quick Poll on Generative Al

REAE  ERAATEERE

Quick Poll on Employee Wellness Programmes

REFE : BEHOREE

RIFFE AR THEEREBERTFHFR

Quick Poll on Staff Turnover Research website:

REAE | ETRE BB -
Quick Poll on Internship Programmes - =

O

N
o

— | Quick Poll on 4-Day Workweek & Unlimited Paid Annual Leave
~

-

A

=A

i~

RiEFE - BEFHE
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BUILDING CONNECTIONS
522 17 s &

XEHE

Supporting Organisations

Empowering diverse local initiatives, the Institute has been actively
promoting the status of the HR profession in Hong Kong and
fostering close ties with a broad range of industry partners, including
government authorities, statutory bodies, professional organisations,
trade associations and the academia. These collaborations are essential
in supporting our commitment to achieving greater social good in an
ever-evolving landscape.

CONNECTING WITH THE GOVERNMENT
BN AT I 2R

The Institute has been invited to attend Legislative Council meeting
for the Subcommittee to Study the Formulation of Long-term Youth
Policy and Development Blueprint, where President Hung further
explained our insights on how to support upward mobility for
young talents. Aiming to address the challenges of labour shortage,
suggestions were made to 1) assist students in career planning; 2)
propose mandatory internship requirement; and 3) support the growth
of “slashers”.

%ﬁ 61 HINES

External Events

BBXFEZTL A S BEREBES

ANERTERET BN - I HEBF
1‘%%% ATEHRE  BXRMAR  TEHE

{T]—ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ:@i/\m e FEE
BE R L MEn e
CRGE ) %%EEZ?#%Q@U‘ME M EIE
HHEE—IR -

BeAEBRIBERELEGH K
ARESFRRNEREBNEZES]
E-ERESRLEZRN: %
BB M AERE > )bl TIFE
BEKR - k=) BEBITRE B EA R
BRINKE  AXERFFATERE -

U building up social expectations together
A e W ]

As one of the stakeholders contributing to enhancing manpower policies
in Hong Kong, the Institute was invited to attend the Manpower Projection
Consultation hosted by the Labour and Welfare Bureau. Ian Choy,
Vice President of the Institute, Kris Lui, Chairperson of the Research
Committee, and Roy Ying, Co-chairperson of the Advocacy and Policy
Research Committee, represented the Institute at the consultation. During
the meeting, we shared the valuable findings and insights from our Future
Workforce Study 2023. Through providing informed input, the Institute
aims to contribute to the development of effective manpower policies
would ultimately benefit the workforce in Hong Kong.
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President Hung, Vice Presidents and members attended the Hong
Kong Human Resources Planning Symposium organised by the
Labour and Welfare Bureau. This event brought together over 30
members from various industries, along with other participants, to
learn about the latest developments on the talent planning initiatives.

L r"— - ) \ 10 - |
\ |\t
[} ' AR H» W

E
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BE#egl BAESHERTHEIB308KE
TRTENANEREBNLEXE  TH
B & A NERB S o

The Institute, in collaboration with the Labour and Welfare Bureau,
jointly organised the “Talk on Enhanced Talent Admission Regime”
in March. As the first major event following the lifting of the “Mask
Order,” the Institute had the esteemed privilege of meeting with Mr
Chris Sun, Secretary for Labour and Welfare, to share the Institute’s
intentions and industry perspectives. More than 220 members actively
participated, fostering a deeper understanding of various talent
policies.

pEAR{NES BIFTREBRF S
S = M ’J? B A K
STREAR /\’ Lt
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SBLIENEERNREE %E#”‘M
FHETLAEIEZIEREREZ®@
ZEeNERER- EL22OT_L‘“E?E\F
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BRETER o

CHINA AND INTERNATIONAL COLLABORATION

P it K% [ PR Bk BB

President Hung, Vice Presidents and representatives of the Institute
joined the HKSAR delegation led by Mr Chris Sun, Secretary for
Labour and Welfare to attend the 2" National Conference on the
Development of Human Resources Services on 22 November. Apart
from attending the opening ceremony, representatives of the Institute
also had discussions and exchanges with the HR professionals from
the Mainland at the HKSAR exhibition area, aiming to enhance
mutual understanding and promote the Institute among Mainland
enterprises.

flek BeREKEBERRLNAST
FMEMBRERIHXENTERKE -
RUARBEEIZE 2B A NERR
BEBRAE] BREFEHRERIN B
RETHRKERE E?E’J%C/%)?\%ﬁaiﬁi?}(ﬁ
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During the Conference, Andy Luk, Vice President and Benjamin
Wong, Co-chairperson of China and International HRM Committee,
joined Mr Chris Sun and Ms May Chan, Commissioner for Labour,
met with officials of the Human Resources and Social Security Bureau
of Dongguan to discuss the development trends, policy measures, and
collaborations in the human resources service sector in the GBA.

HONG

Ko,ﬁ o

The Institute and CIIC signed a MOU on 19 October to jointly
advance and innovate in the field of human resources management,
with a focus on collaboration in education, trainings, researches,
communications and services, aiming to enhance professional
standards and practices in Hong Kong and the GBA.

During the year, the Institute also met with delegations from
Human Resources and Social Security Department of Guangdong
Province, Human Resources and Social Security Bureau of Shenzhen
Municipality and CPC Xuhui District Committee.

To enhance HR professionalism and establish valuable collaborations,
the Institute has been actively forging connections and partnerships in
China and across the globe. Our primary focus is on creating synergy
among various stakeholders to foster interaction, enhance HR best
practices, and facilitate the exchange of knowledge. Furthermore, we
are strengthening our presence in Mainland China to better cater to
the needs of our members. We are also committed to extending our
mission to the GBA, where we can tap into the vibrant ecosystem and
further promote HR excellence.
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STAKEHOLDER COMMUNICATION
HENHERBE

The Institute has been proactively engaging with our members and
stakeholders to enrich their knowledge about the latest trends and
skills in HR management, industry insights from veterans, and key
highlights from our surveys. We utilise effective communication tools
such as the HR Journal and various social media platforms to connect
with the wider public.

HR JOURNAL (A HEZ)

The HR Journal, with 26 articles published in 2023 showcasing
the latest developments in the HR community, plays a vital role in
connecting members and the Institute.

®

HKIHRM Future Workforce Study

Reyveals Challenges and Opportunities

g s

N, <
v 9 v
\ ence Hung

Bill Lee

Roy Ying
Managing Director, Co
Jobsdb by SEEK

Sudesh Thevasenabathy

Manulife International Limited

SOCIAL MEDIA PLATFORM # X i 8 F &

The Institute has produced digital publicity materials to engage
the wide professional community, keeping them abreast of the new
policies enacted, along with our latest developments.
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AVP, Head of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Asia
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COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS AND ENGAGEMENT

HEERESHE

The Institute embraces its social responsibility, extending its
commitment beyond the confines of the workplace and reaching

out to the wider community, in order to embody the Institute’s
values. Throughout the year, the Institute has organised a series of
volunteer activities that demonstrate our commitment to caring for the
community and making a positive impact on society.

BeRTHEREME  BARTHEIE
SSRTIASN BRI BB E - 1T
HERIZeNZLEE -FR 224
BT—RINETES  RRTESHRN
A [6m F68 158 0 20 L [ Y ARG

Prepared lunch boxes, which will be given to those in need as a healthy  Participated in The Community Chest of Hong Kong’s annual

meal at Food Angel.
REBENATEFERERRATER THEREDE - SDENES
Our employees are highly valued as our most precious assets. We
place great emphasis on providing a stable and fulfilling work
environment for our employees. Furthermore, we prioritise their health
and well-being. To cultivate a heightened awareness of health among
our employees, we have implemented various initiatives and measures,
including organising a wellness workshop on World Mental Health
Day, hosting staff gatherings, recognising outstanding employees
through the Best Employee Award, and offering special leave to allow
parents in participating in their children’s school functions.

SCHOLARSHIPS # 2 &

Nurturing future leaders has been one of the core values at the
Institute. In 2023, we awarded scholarships to exceptional VTC
students who demonstrated excellence during their internships.

BERKER—ERBEMRLEEZ— - 203F  BEH
EEBPMASHERNBEIRBREBRESS  UX
5 AP BOERR -
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APPENDIX 1
o 8% —

2023/24

COMMITTEE, SUB-COMMITTEE, WORKING GROUP

AND ADVISORY BOARD
= = = ==
ZEg HEZEE I 4EAREBE
2023 Annual Conference 2023/24 HR Excellence Awards Advocacy and Policy
Organising Committee Organising Committee Research Committee
Sk 3 2023245 WA HERREEE BEBERMREES
Andy Luk Pr 5] 34 Ian Choy Z2ER Andy Luk B [ 3R
(Co-Chairperson) (/% £ f#) (Chairperson) (X&) (Co-Chairperson) (B % £ f&&)
Vincent Wu e Connie Chan PR =55 Roy Ying R 1E
(Co-Chairperson) (B /% £ f&) Fanny Chan B 72 47 (Co-Chairperson)  (H & & &)
Ivory Cai Gt Priscilla Chau JB 3l & Ian Choy FER
Katie Chan PR & H Wil (Cleming BE 3= Lawrence Hung LTA
A
Honnus Cheung ok Al 3% Theresa Chong TR o
Joe Choy iR J H NES Bl
: —— s L5 =l e Analyse HR-related policies and
Wesley Ling & T8 Theresa Lui = 3 A provide recommendations to the
Roy Ying B e Jennifer Tam 5 5 3 Executive Council
— — e Promote the Institute’s
Objectives Benjamin Wong HERHE professional position on

e Identify a suitable theme and
potential speakers for the
Conference

e Utilise a strong network to invite
local, regional, and international
speakers, sponsors, exhibitors,
advertisers, supporting
organisations, and potential
delegates

e Identify speech topic for
speakers and liaise with them
regarding the content and
ensure it is aligned with the
Conference’s theme

e Greet VIPs and speakers during
the Conference

* Facilitate conference sessions
and online webinars in addition
to the Conference
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Objectives

e Review and recommend changes
to Awards programme including
judging criteria and Awards
categories

* Invite prospects to be
judges, sponsors, supporting
organisations, and potential
applicants

e Conduct voluntary assessment
at the initial stage

=B
s HMREBANERENTE
RN IR A R

o MBEERALTHERENE -
Bom XRHEEREHE
A

s RNEBEMMBMEREMLT=E

employment legislation and
human capital development in
Hong Kong

* Draft proposed legislation
affecting relevant areas and the
future of Hong Kong

e Advance thought leadership by
advocating on issues related to
the HR profession
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China and International

Employment-Related Hong Kong

ESG Committee

HRM Committee Legislation and Issues Committee BiE HENELESS
FEIRBERADEREEZSS EREREREFIREHEERS 2 i g
Theresa Lui = 7% A7 Julita Leung R Margaret Cheng ;EE
(Co-Chairperson) (B & £ &) (Co-Chairperson) (B & £ &) (Co-Chairperson) (B /& £ f¥)
Benjamin Wong = RGE Valent Ma HEoR Andy Luk B [ e
(Co-Chairperson) (BEER) (Co-Chairperson) (BEERE) (Co-Chairperson) (BExE)
Virginia Choi BHHEE Chak Shui-hang BZlnE Honnus Cheung kA 3%

Joe Choy g Nancy Chan PR AR 55 Terence Kwan 2w
Kanny Ho fa] & IR Connie Lam* MREREE Jodi Kwok HBRET
Linda Ho Al Bl <3 Iris Lam M2 Teddy Liu B2 2=
Lawrence Hung LA Elaine Liu B8k Eliza Ng hEZH
Barry Ip HEf Mark Loynd BEX
Lincoln Lam s Kris Lui ERS Objectives N
— : s * Build member capability,
Kira Li 3 Jennifer Tam 2 Bk influence professional
Yuna Li FE Victoria Tam A behaviour, and enable the
Teddy Liu BB %= Maureen Ting T & HR c'omrr'u.lnlty S dlalogue' on
o e sustainability and responsible
Jason Tse H & Florence Tsang B/A% mining through Environmental,
Bob Xie* HBE Social and Governance related
#  Withdrawal
Kay Yip 3 BT matters
e Create awareness through
v A Objectives statements of professional
RIE e Take a leading role to principles and guidance notes
anal{se updatei Ondcilf YPII“ one/  Create an understanding of how
Objectives employment-related ‘egislations HR professionals contribute

e Lead and advise on projects to
enhance HR professionalism
and establish partnerships on
targeted platforms in China and
across the globe

e Expand the Institute’s presence
in Mainland China to better
meet the needs of members

e Expand the Institute’s mission
to the Greater Bay Area
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ordinances/issues which may
impact HR management and the
employment market landscape,
and/or business at large

* Analyse proactively
potential impact of
imminent/in-the-pipeline
employment-related legislations/
ordinances which may impact HR
management and the employment
market landscape, and/or business
at large

e Advise HKIHRM Executive
Council on existing/imminent
legislations/ordinances/issues by
formulating a stance/opinion/
recommendation, which will be
presented to the government or
authorities concerned
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* i

and maximise value to the HR
community and society

Study issues/areas pertinent to
sustainability and its integration
with the environmental,
economic, and social
development in Hong Kong, and
advise the Executive Council on
such issues/areas
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External

HR Digitalisation Committee

Learning and Development

Communications Committee Committee
. =. HREBELZEES 5
HABEZAR ke EERRREAR
Andy Luk P [ 3 Ian Choy £2E Barry Ip BERF
(Chairperson) (R (Co-Chairperson) (BB X% (Co-Chairperson) (BEER)
Patrick Cheung o & 72 Peter Leung R Chester Tsang =]
Joey Lau 2= (Co-Chairperson) (BEREEE) (Co-Chairperson) (BkFEE %)
Vincent Wu A7 B Francis Chan* BoR 2+ Miko Cheung RE&
Bob Xie* s B Maria Hui* FrInE Adele Chu KGR
Jeremy Yu* SE Bill Lee B Charles Ho* AT BARK
Veronica Lui* =B Joyce Ho o] =55
’ l;;ggomed ' gigdrawal Shirley Pi EF5= Kenneth Kan 5 7 B
Greg Wong* =l Pakson Lau 218 A
Objectives Charmaine Lee £ P2
¢ Provide members with HR * Newly joined #  Withdrawal -
insights disseminated through MEAE i Edward Lo BRE
the Institute’s events, press Tt Raphael Lok* R &
briefings, and publication Jectives . s A
R  Promote HR digitalisation and Jennifer Tam Re WK
S e S service transformation through Tony Wo HA ok BE
help members stay on top of the automation Virginia Choi BHEE
latest HR trends, best practices, * Update HR rrll(ertrllblzrs & (Advisor) (E& )
and news through the Institute’s S U LG G1ER G : £ =2 gk
social media channels RIS SIS Ffanc.ls Mok E? -
community, including heighten (Advisor) (B )
= cybersecurity, HR systems, vl
A q . #  Withdraw:
. FREeI . HERHe cloufi sqlutlons, mobile BT awa
EFY - BEEHFANA applications
B 1 2 4 B e Provide platform to members Objectives

M EERREREEEZ
el REReN Tt RKE
THREBANEREENK

% REHRRAMEA
Gl

on solution providers on digital
media, social media, advertisers,
candidates sourcing, advertising,
search, event organising
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BB R REER
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BREERSR BmERR
R FHERERN
RHUHBEBIHERE XK
B EER KB B3k
75 B 2R B 18 B IR A5 A8 A%
NHmEeBXBRE

Provide expert advice on the
Institute’s training programmes
and share best practices in

the field of learning and
development

Facilitate knowledge and
experience sharing among
members to enhance the quality
of HR practices in the industry
Recommend and refer suitable
trainers and speakers as needed

==
7~ B8

AEENHIREREAER
EE ADFEENERR
H&EDR

RS B a0 &0 & 48 B A
O URBITERE
REFZHEBESENIZIIA
B R#EE

2023 Annual Report F 43



Management Committee

Membership Evaluation Committee

Professional Standards Committee

RN EEZES SETEZES EXEEZES
Lawrence Hung LTA David Li 5 David Li FEHA
(Chairperson) (%) (Chairperson) (%) (Co-Chairperson) (BB £ %)
Margaret Cheng EH Edmond Lai BoxE Valent Ma 5 5ok

. ] N Chai 4k
Ian Choy 2 Nelson Lai 2253 (Co-Chairperson) CLESD
YEE {6o

Barry Ip* HES Francis Mok BEXRB Roy Fung HiRE
Theresa Lui* = FE A * Johnny Wan iR & Ly iy RER
Andy Luk R 5 J5 Li Kam Cheong S
Peter Lenng DEE Objectives Francis Mok R R B

’ Re“‘llw a;‘_d lm_F;ro,Ve . Nancy Shum ThER A

- ) membership criteria an

*  Newly joined #  Withdrawal N
HE A RAE standards to ensure sustainable Chester Tsang 5K S
membership development Johnny Wan i iR &
Objectives e Assess the qualification and
e Transact the day-to-day business experience of candidates for *  Newly joined #  Withdrawal
of the Institute in compliance admission to Professional and MR BiE
with regulations established by Fellow membership according L.
the Executive Council to HKIHRM Professional Objectives
«  Monit d e Standards e Support the career development
OnLOr and assess of HR professionals by

Institute’s internal and staff
and financial performance, and
provide recommendations for
improvement as needed
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* Supervise the development
of membership standards and
paths to membership
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providing relevant resources

* Establish and promote
professional standards for the
HR community

e Help organisations create value
through their human capital
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Research Committee
MREES

Remuneration Committee

Talent Management Committee

FMREZESES ATEBRZEE

Senna Cheung k45 Kris Lui = wk g David Li FEHA
(Co-Chairperson) (B £ fE) (Chairperson) (EE) (Co-Chairperson) (B & == f&)
Alice Wong mIER Joseph Lam* PR UE ER Janet Man XORE
(Co-Chairperson) (B & £ &) Nicole Lau* 52 s o (Co-Chairperson) (B & == f&)
Judy Cheung ] Peter Leung P ETE Bessie Chong* I 0l 3
Evelyn Chun =EW Vincent Lo BES Cheri Ho* BEZk
Winnie Fan BRE Anthony Wong** 5 1 fi ++ Louis Kwok* Sf{E B *
Nelson Lai B 76 Anita Law* R R
Nelson Li* $ 7_}< %%# * 1;;%]? {jomed # ;gig;drawal Er Leung# 5@ = f%#
Maggi Lui BEZ Jacqueline Ng* R AR 57 *
Theresa Lui = 7% B (Dl _ Chester Tsang* =N
: — * Develop and deliver the o
Michelle Ng* R BE it Institute’s strategy to implement Parkson Tseung* g
Doreen Siu mEE g -hqtuallty TESEATET T Elaine Wong* T et
= insig
Aken Tsoi LK * Provide insights on topics that
*  Newly joined #  Withdrawal
. g s are valuable for members and ar ‘
LElbVinD Lo THE the Institute to enable them to AEE R
Patricia Yeung* HREE make informed decisions o
e Review the needs of the Objectives .
*  Newly joined 4 Withdrawal community regularly to conduct * Advocate the importance
Y BT topical studies, large-scale of talent management (TM)

Objectives

* Provide professional advice to
the development and design of
all compensation and benefits

related surveys, questionnaires,

reports and events of the
Institute
e Continuously enhance the

values of the Institute’s research

to members and share sector
related HR practices/insight

e Nominate/refer potentially
appropriate companies in the
relevant sectors to participate
in the pay and benefits related
surveys
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signature research and other
initiatives to build members’
capability
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function in an organisation.
Scope includes but not limited
to strategic workforce planning,
performance management,
talent identification &
assessment, succession
planning, and high-potential
development

Bring to our members best
practices of how to effectively
manage the TM function

with the intent to elevate

their knowledge, skills and
capabilities
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Programme Endorsement
Sub-Committee

AERITEEEES

International Advisory Board

B B B ]

Strategic Advisory Board

David Li

ZFEH

(Co-Chairperson) (B & £ fE)

Johnny Wan

AR S

(Co-Chairperson) (B & £ &)

Li Kam Cheong 257 5

(Advisor)

(B2 )
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APPENDIX 2
Py % —

PROGRAMMES FULLY ENDORSED BY HKIHRM
BRADEREESZERTHRE

As of February 2024 & £2024F2H

University/College Programme Name Validity for Endorsement
KRB/ RKERKR REAM = A A M
Hong Kong Chu Hai College e Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) — June 2022-May 2025
BEAKBZEMR Human Resources Management Stream 20225F6 H £2025%5H
TRHEREERB)EL - ANEREEZEHE
The Hang Seng University of e Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in November 2021-October 2024
Hong Kong Human Resource Management 20215F 11 A E 20245104
BEEBEEKRE ANBEREEIBER(KRE)2L
¢ Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in April 2023—-March 2026
Management 2023F4 A E20263 1
EIESBTHER(KEB)EL
Hong Kong Baptist University e Master of Science in Strategic Human Resources December 2021-November 2024
BEERERE Management 20214F12 A £2024F11 8
AT ERRIIEEE+
e Master of Human Resources Management September 2022—August 2025
ANEREEBL 2022495 £2025F8
¢ Bachelor of Commerce (Honours) in Human Resources November 2021-October 2024
Management 2021F 11 H 220245104
ANBREESEHE L (KB)
e Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) — February 2024—January 2027
Human Resources Management Concentration 20242 H E2027F 1 A
TRHEEEL(RE) - ANEREEZEHE
Hong Kong Metropolitan e Bachelor of Business Administration in Human October 2022—-September 2025
University Resource Management 2022F10H £ 202559 H
g N ANEBEREEEIREEE L
The Hong Kong Polytechnic e Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in June 2022-May 2025
University Management 20226 A 2202595 H
EHBEBIKRE EESGREB)IREEEL
School of Professional Education ~ *  Bachelor of Arts in Business (Human Resource May 2023-April 2026
and Executive Development, The Management) 20235 £2026F4H
Hong Kong Poxlytechnig Unixversity HMENBL(ANERERE)
BRERIAREZREESR e Bachelor of Arts in Business (Human Resource October 2022—-September 2025
Management) 20224F 108 £2025%F9
BEXZEL(ANERER)
(In Collaboration with Northumbria University, U.K.
BRI TEAEBE )
Hong Kong Shue Yan University e Bachelor of Business Administration (Hons) — December 2021-November 2024
BAEB{CKE Human Resources Management Concentration 20216F12 H £20245F11 7
IHERB(EBELT - ANEREEZEZHE
¢ Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in June 2023—-May 2026
Human Resources Management — Applied Psychology 202363 £2026%F5H
IHERBEBELT - ANERERER
&R LI
HKU School of Professional and e Master of Arts Human Resource Management December 2022-November 2025
Continuing Education ANEREENEELT 20224F 12 H 2025511 A
EERBEREERKR (in collaboration with the University of Plymouth, U.K. £
HEEFIZFHALZER)
Lingnan University e Master of Science in Human Resource Management and November 2023—October 2026
EEAE Organisational Behaviour 2023411 A 2026104
ANEREBREBITRBREL
¢ Bachelor of Business Administration (Honours) in June 2022-May 2025
Human Resource Management and Entrepreneurship 2022F 6 H £2025F5H
Major

ANBREAZEEETRHERGRE) 2L
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PROGRAMMES PARTIALLY ENDORSED BY HKIHRM
BRADEREESEH IR THRE

As of February 2024 & £2024%2H

University/College Programme Name Validity for Endorsement
KRB/ KERR RIERW = B M

Hong Kong Baptist University —  Advanced Diploma in Business March 2024—February 2027
School of Continuing Education (Human Resources Management) 2024438 £2027F2 A
EREREGREREYEER IBARSXRANERERS)

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Higher Diploma in Human Resources and September 2023—August 2026
Education (IVE), Vocational Talent Analytics 20239 £2026F 8 A
Training Council (Tsing Yi) ANEREBRAA D Ef R

BEJNGRBEEEEHEER
(IVE) (BE K)

Hong Kong Community College,  Associate in Business (Human Resources Management) August 2021-July 2024
The Hong Kong Polytechnic THFEIET(ANERER) 20219F 8 A £2024F 78
University

FEBETREEFLHE LB
HKU School of Professional and Professional Diploma in Human Resource Management and September 2023—August 2026

Continuing Education Development 2023FF9H 2202658 H
EBERBHEREERR ANBEREBRERZER

UOW College Hong Kong Associate of Business Administration in September 2022—August 2025
EEMLBESZKR Human Resources Management 2022F9H £2025F 8 A

TRERERZEL(ANERER)
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APPENDIX 3
Py 5% =

HKIHRM REPRESENTATIVES IN EXTERNAL COMMITTEES

EBANEREESBEARBEYUIMBEESEE

Organisation

s

City University of Hong Kong
BEMT AR

Committee/Position

REE B

Advisory Committee for Graduate Employment

e S

HKTHRM Representative

BEARX

Lawrence Hung

LTA

Employees Retraining Board
EEBEIR

Industry Consultative Network — Business Services Tan Choy
BERBEITERABSL HEHER
Steering Committee for Evaluation on Peter Leung
Language Training Programmes Z2ER

mAEXEIREER/ A

ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme
Honorary Advisors

ERBAZ ¥ S et SR B EM

Lawrence Hung

LFA

Hong Kong General Chamber of

Manpower Committee

Lawrence Hung

Commerce ANEZEE FLTA
BEEDS

Labour Department Labour Advisory Board — Committee on Lawrence Hung
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REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COUNCIL

The Executive Council presents herewith their annual report together
with the financial statements of the Institute for the year ended 31
December 2023.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Institute are to maintain, develop and
enhance professional standards in human resource management,
covering quality, ethics and practices, and to increase the influence
of human resource professionals, for the benefit of individuals and
organisations in Hong Kong.

RESULTS
The results of the Institute for the year ended 31 December 2023 are
set out in the income statement on page 55.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Institute’s articles of association, every Executive
Council Member of the Institute is entitled to be indemnified out of
the assets of the Institute against all losses or liabilities which he may
sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his office or
otherwise in relation thereto.

EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The members of the Executive Council during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Of
O

BEER

LB REEE -

FER®K

BEeRNeR BRERESANERE
BREER BREEXREBHZKFE MU
KB ANEREZEERABNTES -
FEEBZEANRBBEAZE

£
BeR-_ZT-_=F+-A=1+—HILF
BE2RBERREB 2T BIRRFEHRE
558 2 MmRA -

EESFZREKRX
BREAZESRMA K2R EEE
BRAREMREEIRGRELME
MRS EREE Y A RKRES -
BRMASEAETRNAE -

HEEEXE
AFEZREEREAMT:

Mr. Hung Yu Yun, Lawrence

Ms. Cheng Wai Ching,
Margaret

Mr. Choy Jing Man, lan

Ms. Lui Ying Ming, Theresa
Mr. Luk Kwok Kwan

Mr. Leung Ka Chung, Peter
Ms. Choi Wai Kam, Virginia
Mr. Li Chi Ming

Ms. Lui Wing Yin, Kris

President

Immediate
Past President

Vice President

Vice President

Vice President

Hon. Treasurer
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Mr. Ma Chi Keung
Mr. Mok Gar Lon, Francis

Mr. Tsang Wing Cheong,

Chester

Ms. Wong Nga Lai, Alice

Mr. Ip Wah Shun, Barry

Ms. Chau Pui Ying

Ms. Man Sok Wai

Ms. Tam Cheuk Wing

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Retired and re-elected
on 6 July 2023

Retired and re-elected
on 6 July 2023

Resigned on
31 December 2023

Appointed on
6 July 2023

Appointed on
1 November 2023

Appointed on
6 July 2023

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Institute were

entered into or existed during the year.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint Messrs. Fung & Chan as auditor of the Institute.

Approved by Executive Council and signed on its behalf by:

Hung Yu Yun, Lawrence
President
Hong Kong, 3 May 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HONG KONG INSTITUTE OF
HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong, limited by guarantee and not having a
share capital)

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Hong Kong Institute of
Human Resource Management Limited (“the Institute”) set out on
pages 55 to 65, which comprise the statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2023, the income statement and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Institute are prepared,
in all material respects, in accordance with the Hong Kong Small and
Medium-Sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard (“SME-FRS”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) and with reference to PN 900 (Revised)
Audit of Financial Statements Prepared in Accordance with the
Small and Medium-sized Entity Financial Reporting Standard issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Institute in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (‘“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The Executive Council Members are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF EXECUTIVE
COUNCIL MEMBERS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Executive Council Members are responsible for the preparation
of the financial statements in accordance with the SME-FRS issued
by the HKICPA and the Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the Executive Council Members determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Executive Council Members
are responsible for assessing the Institute’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Executive Council Members either intend to liquidate the Institute or
to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Institute’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body,
in accordance with section 405 of the Companies Ordinance, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

— Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

— Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Executive Council Members.

— Conclude on the appropriateness of the Executive Council
Members’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Institute to
cease to continue as a going concern.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Fung & Chan

Certified Public Accountants
Room 2001-4

China Insurance Group Building
141 Des Voeux Road Central
Hong Kong

3 May 2024
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INCOME STATEMENT I a8 IR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 HE-_ZE-_=—F4+-_A=1+—HBIFE
Note 2023 2022
B aE HK$ HK$
Revenue WA 3 12,912,899 14,197,230
Direct cost BEERAX 4 (3,605,699) (3,549,215)
Gross profit EH 9,307,200 10,648,015
Service income from Job Creation Scheme £l 35 Bk 17 5T £/ AR 75 Ut A 5 4,599,344 2,913,786
Government subsidies I8 T Bh 6 — 614,800
Other revenue Hh Y & 7 538,230 167,487
MPF refund RE®IES 619,080 —
Administrative expenses 1TIE A (12,963,299) (13,265,121)
Surplus for the year REFEEBER 8 2,100,555 1,078,967
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. xR BEHR 22— o  FERKL
F‘Rﬁ °
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION IR RE

AT 31 DECEMBER 2023 AN—E - =F+-A=+—H
Note 2023 2022
B 5 HKS$ HK$
Non-current assets FERBEE
Furniture and equipment NS E i 11 857,348 977413
Intangible assets mEEE 12 27,750 69,350
885,098 1,046,763
Current assets REBEE
Accounts receivable JFE UK BR 7k 667,027 1,295,648
Interest receivable JE WA 2 34,814 20,993
Prepayments AT FRIA 278,328 312,765
Rental, utility and other deposits He  AHEER
Hiiz e 363,813 410,664
Cash and bank balances RITEREER® 7,177,953 6,087,182
Bank fixed deposits (non-pledged) RITEFHFER(EER) 12,976,810 9,756,472
Bank fixed deposits (pledged) IRITEHER(EEA) 15 200,000 200,000
22,298,745 18,083,724
Total assets BMEE 23,183,843 19,130,487
General fund E$ 13 18,581,898 16,481,343
Current liabilities RBRE
Functions and publications income TEWOE By & T 8E & A
receive in advance 799,876 223,504
Subscriptions received in advance EkEE 2,213,641 1,132,946
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ERNERERER 1,588,428 1,292,694
4,601,945 2,649,144
Total general fund and liabilities EeRBEAG 23,183,843 19,130,487
Approved and authorised for issue by Executive Council on 3 May BEeLRN_E_WFRA=ZHZER
2024 and signed on its behalf by: BREZHAMBHRE  THTINESK
REE:

| Fen

Hung Yu Yun, Lawrence LFA Leung Ka Chung Peter 2R

President gR Hon. Treasurer BB TFE

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements. METEARMB@mEc—2BH  BRKZ
E\W}j o
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

RERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023 e ZE-=F+"A=+—HILFE
2023 2022
HK$ HK$
Surplus for the year REE B 2,100,555 1,078,967
Adjustments for: JERSIEA P E:
Amortisation of intangible assets B EE#E 41,600 41,600
Depreciation e 379,082 1,093,838
Bank interest income 1T BWA (538,081) (126,744)
1,983,156 2,087,661
Movement in working capital LEESEE
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable JiE U B FRL A (38 n) 628,621 (427,000)
Decrease/ (increase) in prepayments BARER L (EM) 34,437 (27,194)
Increase/(decrease) in functions and publications BBOEEB R TIMEE
income received in advance WA, CR ) 576,372 (744,045)
Increase/(decrease) in subscriptions received in Bl EBEILIN,CRD)
advance 1,080,695 (8,581)
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, accrued ERER - BRAREBE
expenses and provision #hn, Gr ) 295,734 (11,342,032)
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities B/ (AR EETEZ
HEFE 4,645,866 (10,461,191)
Cash flows from investing activities KRERHZRERE
Purchases of furniture and equipment AR & & (259,017) (93,092)
Interest income received F 8 WA 524,260 108,989
Net cash from investing activities RKEREEH 2R E FEE 265,243 15,897
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents IR & NI © FEEHE
#hn, (/Uz L) R 4,911,109 (10,445,294)
Balances of cash and cash equivalents at beginning HyEFcHe kRE
of the year £HEIEH 15,843,654 26,288,948
Balances of cash and cash equivalents at end HREFZREARE
of the year £EIEH 20,754,763 15,843,654
Represented by 1‘5 *:
Cash and bank balances RITERLEE 7,777,953 6,087,182
Bank fixed deposits (non-pledged) fﬁ f TE BFER(EER) 12,976,810 9,756,472
20,754,763 15,843,654

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Eéj o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2023

1 GENERAL INFORMATION

The Institute is a company limited by guarantee and not having a
share capital. “Limited by guarantee” means that the liability of each
member is limited in the case of a winding-up to HK$1.00; in addition
the income and assets of the Institute can only be applied to promote
the Institute’s objectives and, for example, it cannot pay dividends of
any kind to its members.

The principal activities of the Institute are to maintain, develop and
enhance professional standards in human resource management,
covering quality, ethics and practices, and to increase the influence
of human resource professionals, for the benefit of individuals and
organisations in Hong Kong.

The address of the registered office is located at Unit 181015, 18/F
Millennium City 2, No. 378 Kwun Tong Road, Kwun Tong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(A) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Institute qualifies for the reporting exemption as a small
guarantee company under section 359(1)(a) of the Companies
Ordinance. The Institute is therefore entitled to prepare and present its
financial statements in accordance with the Small and Medium-sized
Entity Financial Reporting Standard (“SME-FRS”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

These financial statements comply with the SME-FRS and have been
prepared under the accrual basis of accounting and on the basis that
the Institute is a going concern. The measurement basis adopted is the
historical cost convention.

(B) FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Furniture and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. The cost
of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to working condition and location for its
intended use. Expenditures incurred after the furniture and equipment
have been put into operation are normally charged to profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use
of the furniture and equipment, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of the furniture and equipment. When assets are sold or
retired, their cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from the
accounts and any gain or loss resulting from their disposal is included
in profit or loss.
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(C) INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial
recognition at cost. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed
to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not,
the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

(D) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are stated at estimated realisable value
after each debt has been considered individually. Where the payment
of a debt becomes doubtful a provision is made and charged to profit
or loss.

(E) IMPAIRMENT ON ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Institute reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
Impairment loss is recognised as an expense immediately.

Recoverable amount is the greater of an asset’s net selling price and
future net cash flow expected from the continued use of that asset.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately.

(F) TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and, after
initial recognition, at amortised cost, except short-term payables with
no stated interest rate and the effect of discounting being immaterial,
that are measured at their original invoice amounts.
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(G) PROVISION AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions are recognised when it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle a current legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past
events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Institute; or are present obligations that
have arisen from past events but are not recognised because it is not
probable that settlement will require outflow of economic benefits, or
because the amount of the obligations cannot be reliably measured.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the financial statements unless
the probability of settlement is remote.

(H) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Institute and when the revenue can be measured
reliably, on the following bases:

Annual subscriptions are billed to members on an annual basis in
respect of each year ending 31 March. Subscriptions are recognised
on a time proportion basis. The proportion of annual subscriptions
relating to future periods is deferred and recognised in the statement
of financial position as subscriptions received in advance.

Entrance fees are recognised in the year of receipt.

Receipts from Institute functions are recognised when the functions
take place.

Income from sale of publications is recognised when the publications
are delivered or invoiced and title has passed.

Service income is recognised upon completion of the services
provided.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

(I GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES

Government grants and subsidies are recognised where there is a
reasonable assurance that the Institute will comply with the condition
attaching to them and the grants or subsidies will be received. The
grant or subsidy is recognised as income over the periods necessary
to match it with the related costs it is intended to compensate on a
systematic basis. Grants or subsidies related to assets are presented
in the statement of financial position either by setting up the grant or
subsidy as deferred income or by deducting the grant or subsidy in
arriving at the carrying amount of the asset.
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(J) TAXATION

Income tax expense represents current tax expense. The income tax
payable represents the amounts expected to be paid, using the tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

(K) LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Institute, are accounted for as finance
leases. The leased asset is capitalised, at the inception of a finance
lease, as an item of property, plant and equipment at its fair value or,
if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments and are
depreciated over the shorter of its estimated useful life or the lease
term. Lease payments are apportioned between the finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of
interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are
charged to profit or loss.

Leases where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are not transferred to the lessee are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals applicable to operating leases are dealt with in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(L) RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS

The Institute operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Institute in an independently
administered fund. The Institute’s employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

(M) FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The reporting currency of the Institute is Hong Kong Dollars, which
is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the
Institute operates.

Foreign currency transactions are converted at the exchange rate
applicable at the transaction date. Foreign currency monetary items
are translated into Hong Kong Dollars using exchange rates applicable
at the end of the reporting period. Gains and losses on foreign
exchange are recognised in profit or loss.
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(N) RELATED PARTIES

N)

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to (a)

the Institute if that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the Institute;

(i) has significant influence over the Institute; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the

Institute.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the company.

(b) An entity is related to the Institute if any of the following

conditions applies:

FREAL

iR TIERAEEALHER
FEEYNREKREEABSHRE:

BRE & A R e R i

HABEEEATE X

RAZEEEEIEKE -

BRALZORREKRERFEHRNRS
4

BT ERZALTIIRALTREZZE
RIEMKE °

(1) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person

identified in (a).

(i) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over
the entity or is a member of the key management personnel

of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).

3 REVENUE

Revenue represents revenue from subscriptions, entrance fees, institute
functions, sale of publications and advertising as follows:

3

(b)

il HER T IIFRBN B RR R EAR
SehlE:

() ZARFX@BPFTREZ ALE
w2 L RE )

(i) N@OMRAEHZRABEKX
TENZ AL RZRA (K
AR ZERR)EEETR

A

WABREFE ASE EAEFHERA T

MEENMBESEA - FIRAOT:

2023 2022
HKS$ HK$
Subscriptions and entrance fees FERAGEE 4,493,081 5,390,913
Gross receipts from institute functions TEEIU A 7,309,001 7,689,890
Sales of research related publications FAERETIMHEE 475,317 305,807
Advertising income & & WA 635,410 810,620
12,912,899 14,197,230

4 DIRECT COST 4 HEMEX
2023 2022
HKS$ HK$
Membership related expenditures e8RS H 134,294 262,210
Expenditure on institute functions S 3,100,118 3,064,350
Cost of research related publications HE RE T YA AR 280,024 142,465
Advertising related expenditure & &> i 91,263 80,190
3,605,699 3,549,215
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5 SERVICE INCOME FROM JOB

5 RIERAE SR WA

CREATION SCHEME
2023 2022
HK$ HKS$
Service income Pz 7 W A 6,602,574 4,228,017
Less: Expenditure B X (2,003,230) (1,314,231)
4,599,344 2,913,786

The Institute helped the government implement the Job Creation
Scheme.

6 GOVERNMENT SUBSIDIES

These subsidies under the Employment Support Scheme were granted
by the government to provide time-limited financial support to
employers to retain employees who may otherwise be made redundant
due to the economic slowdown caused by the outbreak of COVID-19.

REHB BT ETRER TS -

6 HEFERL

WR L IGTE 2R BB
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MESHREBLESIZEBE TN BEURRSHKE
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7 OTHER REVENUE 7 Hipl s
2023 2022
HK$ HKS$
Bank interest income RITH B U A 538,081 126,744
Net exchange difference PE X JH =% (1,273) (1,089)
Sundry income FIEUA 1,422 41,832
538,230 167,487

8 SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Surplus for the year is arrived at after charging:

8 AFEHEER
REERHDMBTHIES

2023 2022
HK$ HKS$
Amortisation of intangible assets A A B 41,600 41,600
Depreciation e 379,082 1,093,838
Operating lease rental of office premises MABFHS 1,159,200 1,344,090
Staff costs BTYH

— Salaries and allowances —Hr e MoER 10,999,000 9,840,747

— Retirement benefit costs under defined —RREN ZREHK
contribution plans FT 8l 601,053 537,443

9 EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEMBERS’
REMUNERATION

In accordance with article 54 of the Institute’s articles of association,
there was no remuneration paid to the Executive Council Members.

9 BEESREME

RIBAEBARNE545 BT eI
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10 TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made as the
estimated assessable profits have been wholly set off by unutilised tax
losses brought forward from previous years.

At the end of the reporting period, there were tax losses, which may be

carried forward indefinitely, of HK$4,827,000 (2022: HK$6,434,000)
approximately available for offsetting against future profits.

11 FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

10 18
FRARRE 2 TR F 2 BARI R I8
EEEE NEFHREANNERELLE
f# o

R EHR - NE2H 44,827,000% 7T
(2022 : 6,434,0007% JT) 2 i 75 65 18 0] A A
HWIH G R 2 m F o

11 ERKRKRE

Furniture,
fixtures and Leasehold
equipment  improvements Total
Rl BB
B e ek
HK$ HK$ HKS$
Cost K AE
At 1 January 2023 N-ZE-_=F—H—H 1,087,021 2,890,900 3,977,921
Additions NE 259,017 — 259,017
At 31 December 2023 R-ZEBE-_=F+—-_A=+—H 1,346,038 2,890,900 4,236,938
Accumulated depreciation ZRBRIFE
At 1 January 2023 W_E_=9—H—H 350,492 2,650,016 3,000,508
Charge for the year FAWE 138,198 240,884 379,082
At 31 December 2023 R-ZE-_=F+-"H=+—H 488,690 2,890,900 3,379,590
Net book value EmE
At 31 December 2023 RZEBE-_=F+-"A=+—H 857,348 - 857,348
At 31 December 2022 R-E-——F#+=-RA=+—H 736,529 240,884 977,413

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method based on the
estimated economic useful lives of the individual assets at the
following annual rates:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment R BB REE
Leasehold improvements #&
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12 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

BRWEE

HK$
Cost B B
At 1 January 2023 and R-ZZE_=F—HA—HBkK
31 December 2023 —E-=F+-H=+—H 231,800
Accumulated amortisation S g i
At 1 January 2023 R-ZZTE—_=F—H—H 162,450
Charge for the year F N 41,600
At 31 December 2023 R-E-=F+-"A=+—H 204,050
Net book value BREAE
At 31 December 2023 R_E-=F+_-_A=+—H 27750
At 31 December 2022 R-ZE-—_F+-A=+—H 69,350

This represents the revamping cost of the Institute’s mobile website.
Amortisation of website is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of five to six years.

BVEE/RBBMEEMIE ZEHK
o EFAEAFHARENF  UE
BOEMBRNEH

13 GENERAL FUND 13 E&
HKS$
Balance at 1 January 2023 RZEBE_=F—H—H 16,481,343
Surplus for the year KEE B 2,100,555
Balance at 31 December 2023 R-E-_=F+-_H=+—H 18,581,898

14 COMMITMENTS

At the end of the reporting period, the Institute had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating lease with
landlords related to land and buildings falling due as follows:

14 BAREFE

RBEWHR  ABERTTIOE 2418
HERAAZEFARERRAXNL
SERHSENRENT

2023 2022

HK$ HK$

Within one year —FA 1,159,200 1,159,200
Within the next second year 7\3/\ FEZFN 1,109,342 1,159,200
Within the next third year RE=ZFN — 1,109,342
2,268,542 3,427,742

15 BANKING FACILITIES
Bank fixed deposits of HK$200,000 are pledged to a bank to secure
banking facilities.

15 RITEE
REg—RIRTT{E B8 E200,0007% 7T
ZRITE BT RIEERR o
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